

# **Table Of Contents**

BANANA SHIRE COUNCIL	8
ADMINISTRATION – GENERAL CHARGES	8
PROPERTY/RATE SEARCHES	8
CORPORATE PUBLICATIONS (HARD COPIES)	8
FOCUS ADVERTISING CHARGES	9
LANDLEASE ADMINISTRATION	9
PHOTOCOPYING	9
SPATIAL PRODUCTS (GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM)	
AERODROMES	12
AERODROME FEES	12
ANIMAL CONTROL	
FERAL TRAP HIRE	
DOG REGISTRATION – NON PENSIONER	
DOG REGISTRATION - PENSIONER WITH PCC AND/OR DVA ENTITLEMENT CARD	
REFUNDS	
DOG REGISTRATION RENEWAL DISCOUNT	
REGULATED DOG (DESEXED OR ENTIRE)	
DOG REGISTRATION – PRO RATA	
REGISTRATION TAG REPLACEMENT	17
ANIMAL MICROCHIP	18
POUND RELEASE - DOGS & CATS	18
ANIMAL ADOPTION	18
ANIMAL PERMITS - NON-RURAL RESIDENTIAL (FOR EXCESS UP TO 4 ANIMALS)	18
ANIMAL PERMITS - RURAL RESIDENTIAL (FOR EXCESS UP TO 4 ANIMALS)	
ART GALLERY	19
SALES COMMISSION	19
EXHIBITION VENUE HIRE	
BUILDING & PLUMBING APPLICATIONS	20
BUILDING APPLICATIONS - RESIDENTIAL 1A	20
BUILDING APPLICATIONS - DUPLEX/TOWN HOUSE/UNITS OR THE LIKE	20

	HOUSE REMOVAL/RELOCATION	20
	BUILDING APPLICATION - COMMERCIAL	21
	BUILDING APPLICATIONS - NON-HABITABLE BUILDINGS	22
	BUILDING APPLICATIONS - RURAL BUILDINGS	23
	BUILDING - OTHER	23
	PRIVATE CERTIFIER ARCHIVAL FEES	23
	COMPLIANCE INSPECTION	24
	OTHER FEES	24
	INSPECTION CARRIED OUT ON BEHALF OF PRIVATE CERTIFIERS AND ENGINEERS	24
	BUILDING SEARCH FEE	24
	CONCURRENCE AGENCY	25
	CHARITABLE & NON-PROFIT	25
	REFUNDS ON WITHDRAWN BUILDING APPLICATIONS NOTE: THE ARCHIVE FEE IS NON-REFUNDABLE, ALL INSPECTIONS NOT CARRIED OUT AT TIME OF APPLICATION WITHDRAWAL WILL BE REFUNDED ENTIRELY AND ALL REMAINING BALANCE PAID WILL BE REFUNDED AS BELOW	
	PLUMBING & DRAINAGE APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT	25
	RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS & DUPLEXES (MINOR RESIDENTIAL – UP TO 4 FIXTURES)	26
	RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS & DUPLEXES (5 OR MORE FIXTURES)	26
	MINOR COMMERCIAL, MULTIPLE DWELLINGS AND UNITS (UP TO 4 FIXTURES/DEVICES/APPARATUS)	26
	COMMERCIAL, MULTIPLE DWELLING & UNITS (MORE THAN 4 UP TO 50 FIXTURES/DEVICES/APPARATUS)	26
	COMMERCIAL, MULTIPLE DWELLINGS & UNITS (MORE THAN 50 FIXTURES/DEVICES/APPARATUS)	26
	ON-SITE WASTE WATER SYSTEM	27
	OTHER	27
	CHARITABLE & NON-PROFIT	28
	REFUNDS ON WITHDRAWN PLUMBING APPLICATIONS NOTE: THE ARCHIVE FEE IS NON-REFUNDABLE, ALL INSPECTIONS NOT CARRIED OUT AT TIME OF APPLICATION WITHDRAWAL WILL BE REFUNDED ENTIRELY AND ALL REMAINING BALANCE PAID WILL BE REFUNDED AS BELOW	
(	EMETERIES	28
	PURCHASE/RESERVE BURIAL PLOTS & NICHES	28
	INTERMENT	29
	BURIAL/INTERMENT OF ASHES	29
	REMOVAL	29
	PLAQUES & MONUMENTS - ALL	29

PLAQUES & MONUMENTS - TAROOM ONLY	30
MISCELLANEOUS	30
COMMUNITY LEASE PEPPERCORN RATE	30
COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTRE	30
ROOM HIRE	30
SERVICES	31
HIRE OF EQUIPMENT	32
MEMBERSHIP FEES	32
THERAPY SERVICES	33
COMPLIANCE	33
ABANDONED VEHICLES	33
OVERGROWN ALLOTMENTS	33
DEVELOPMENT	33
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION	34
OTHER	34
PLANNING CERTIFICATES	35
CHARITABLE & NON-PROFIT	35
REFUNDS ON DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS WHERE THE APPLICATION IS WITHDRAWN	35
MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE OF PREMISES	35
USE FEES	35
EQUIPMENT FOR HIRE	41
CINEMA KIT	
STREET BANNERS	42
HALLS - BILOELA CIVIC CENTRE	42
ENTIRE CENTRE - EXCLUSIVE USE	42
AUDITORIUM - INCLUDING STAGE & DRESSING ROOMS (NOT INCLUDING AV EQUIPMENT)	43
SUPPER ROOM	43
KITCHEN (BOND APPLIES WHEN THE KITCHEN IS NOT BOOKED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE HIRE OF OTHER SPACES)	
FOYER (FOYER REMAINS MAIN ENTRANCE FOR ALL EVENTS IN THE CENTRE)	43
BAR LOUNGE (NOT IN CONJUNCTION WITH HIRE OF OTHER SPACES IN THE CENTRE)	4/

COURTYARD (NOT IN CONJUNCTION WITH HIRE OF OTHER SPACES IN THE CENTRE)	4
ROTUNDA	
AUDIO VISUAL EQUIPMENT (BOND APPLIES)	
OTHER EQUIPMENT AVAILABLE FOR USE/HIRE IN THE CENTRE	4!
ASSOCIATED COSTS	4!
NOT FOR PROFIT ORGANISATIONS	40
CANCELLATION (FULL BOND REFUND)	46
HALLS AND FACILITIES - OTHER	46
BARALABA RSL HALL	40
MOURA KIANGA HALL	4
MOURA OFFICE MEETING ROOM	48
TAROOM	48
THEODORE RSL HALL	5
WOWAN RSL HALL	5!
BILOELA TRAINING CENTRE	50
HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT - LICENCES & REGISTRATIONS	57
PERSONAL APPEARANCE	5
SHARED FACILITY ACCOMMODATION (INCLUDING BOARDING, FARM STAY)	5
TEMPORARY HOME	5
CARAVAN PARKS & COMMERCIAL CAMPING GROUNDS	5
FOOD PREMISES	58
COMMERCIAL USE OF ROADS	59
TEMPORARY ENTERTAINMENT EVENTS	59
REFUNDS	59
SEARCHES	60
HOME CARE SERVICES	60
HOME CARE PACKAGES	60
COMMONWEALTH HOME SUPPORT PROGRAMME	6:
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES	62
MINOR WORKS ON DOADS APRILICATION	6.

	OPERATIONAL WORKS	62
	CHARITABLE & NON-PROFIT	63
	REFUNDS ON OPERATIONAL WORKS APPLICATIONS WHERE THE APPLICATION IS WITHDRAWN	64
	PARKS & RECREATION	64
	IMPOUNDING OF SHOPPING TROLLEYS - RELEASE FEE	64
	RURAL ADDRESSING	64
L	AND PROTECTION AND SALE YARDS	64
	IMPOUNDING	64
	PEST & STOCK ROUTE MANAGEMENT	65
	STOCKYARDS TAROOM	65
	TAROOM SHOWGROUND CATTLE YARDS	66
	DIPPING FEES TAROOM	66
	HOLDING FEE TAROOM	66
	CARCASS REMOVAL	66
	VEHICLE WASHDOWN	67
	FERAL ANIMAL BOUNTY	67
L	IBRARY	67
	WITHDRAWN BOOKS (BOOK SALES)	67
	PHOTOCOPYING	68
	ROOM HIRE FEES	68
P	00LS	68
	BILOELA SWIMMING POOL FEES	68
	MOURA SWIMMING POOL FEES	69
	TAROOM SWIMMING POOL FEES	70
	ALL SWIMMING POOLS	71
V	/ASTE MANAGEMENT	71
	TRAP GULLY LANDFILL	72
	DISPOSAL FEES	74
	WHEELIE BINS (240L)	75
V	ATER & SEWERAGE SERVICES	75

WATER CONNECTIONS	75
WATER DISCONNECTIONS	75
SEWERAGE CONNECTIONS	76
SEWERAGE DISCONNECTIONS	76
TRADE WASTE DISCHARGE TO SEWER	76
MISCELLANEOUS	77
SEWERAGE LOCATION REQUEST	
COMMERCIAL CHARGES	
POTABLE WATER FROM DESIGNATED FILL POINTS	79
RECYCLED WATER FROM DESIGNATED FILL POINTS (MOURA/BILOELA/THEODORE)	79
BORE WATER (NOT POTABLE, NOT RECYCLABLE)	80
WORKSHOP	ደቦ

		Y	ear 25/26			Logislation 8
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		Section

# **BANANA SHIRE COUNCIL**

## **ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL CHARGES**

Right to Information Per application \$57.65 Per Application Fee
--

These fees are set by the State Government (Office of the Information Commissioner).

Processing charges for an RTI - Nil if the agency spends less than 5 hours working on the application; \$8.95 per 15 minutes or part of 15 minutes if the agency spends more than 5 hours processing the application.

#### PROPERTY/RATE SEARCHES

Short Rates Search (Financial and Property Details only)	Per assessment	\$102.00	\$0.00	\$102.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Full Search (includes water meter reading)	Per assessment	\$222.00	\$0.00	\$222.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Urgent Full Search (Up to 3 working days)	Per assessment	\$304.00	\$0.00	\$304.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Phone / Counter Search (Ownership details)	Per assessment	\$33.50	\$0.00	\$33.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Historical Rate Notice Copy (Older than current financial year)	Per notice	\$13.20	\$0.00	\$13.20	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Water Meter Reading Fee (Rates Search only – for water meter re-reading see Water & Sewerage section)	Per assessment	\$111.00	\$0.00	\$111.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)

# **CORPORATE PUBLICATIONS (HARD COPIES)**

Publications can be downloaded free from Council's website

Annual Report (Including Financial Statements)	Each	\$48.00	\$0.00	\$48.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Annual Financial Statements	Each	\$30.50	\$0.00	\$30.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Council Meeting Minutes	Each	\$21.50	\$0.00	\$21.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Corporate / Operational Plan	Each	\$19.20	\$0.00	\$19.20	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Council Policy Documents	Each	\$12.20	\$0.00	\$12.20	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Local Laws – Complete Set	Each	\$48.00	\$0.00	\$48.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Local Laws – Individual	Each	\$12.20	\$0.00	\$12.20	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Road & Street Directory (A4)	Each	\$34.55	\$3.45	\$38.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Drinking Water Quality Management Plan Audit Report	Each	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)

#### **FOCUS ADVERTISING CHARGES**

#### **COMMERCIAL ADVERTISING CHARGES**

A4 - 1/4 Page	Per advertisement	\$113.64	\$11.36	\$125.00	Commercial Charge
A4 - 1/2 Page	Per advertisement	\$236.36	\$23.64	\$260.00	Commercial Charge
A4 - Full Page	Per advertisement	\$945.45	\$94.55	\$1,040.00	Commercial Charge
A4 - Full Back Cover	Per advertisement	\$1,890.91	\$189.09	\$2,080.00	Commercial Charge

# STATE, FEDERAL GOVERNMENTS AND NOT FOR PROFIT ADVERTISING CHARGES

A4 - 1/4 Page				Probono	Commercial Charge
A4 - 1/2 Page	Per advertisement	\$236.36	\$23.64	\$260.00	Commercial Charge
A4 - Full Page	Per advertisement	\$945.45	\$94.55	\$1,040.00	Commercial Charge
A4 - Full Back Cover	Per advertisement	\$1,890.91	\$189.09	\$2,080.00	

# LOCAL COMMUNITY GROUPS (SPORTING/ARTS/OTHER) ADVERTISING CHARGES

A4 - 1/4 Page	Per advertisement			Probono	Commercial Charge
A4 - 1/2 Page	Per advertisement	\$119.09	\$11.91	\$131.00	Commercial Charge
A4 - Full Page	Per advertisement	\$473.64	\$47.36	\$521.00	Commercial Charge
A4 - Full Back Cover	Per advertisement	\$945.45	\$94.55	\$1,040.00	Commercial Charge

## LANDLEASE ADMINISTRATION

Execution of Form 18 - Consent of Local Government	Per form	\$150.00	\$0.00	\$150.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Urgent Execution of Form 18 - Consent of Local Government (up to 3 days)	Per form	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **PHOTOCOPYING**

A4 – B&W	Per side	\$0.45	\$0.05	\$0.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
A4 – Colour	Per side	\$1.09	\$0.11	\$1.20	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
A3 – B&W	Per side	\$0.82	\$0.08	\$0.90	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

continued on next page ... Page 9 of 80

# PHOTOCOPYING [continued]

A3 – Colour	Per side	\$2.00	\$0.20	\$2.20	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
-------------	----------	--------	--------	--------	-------------------	-----------------------

# SPATIAL PRODUCTS (GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM)

# STANDARD MAP PRODUCTS (KIM/SSA OUTPUT)

No additional professional fee, standard laser printer paper only.

Up to six spatial layers only (eg. Aerial Imagery, DCDB, Water Pipelines, Stormwater, Sewer Pipelines and Contours, if layers are available) A3/A4 Laser printer output only

A3 Map Colour	Per map	\$16.60	\$0.00	\$16.60	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
A3 Map B&W	Per map	\$11.00	\$0.00	\$11.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
A4 Map Colour	Per map	\$11.00	\$0.00	\$11.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
A4 Map B&W	Per map	\$7.50	\$0.00	\$7.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **CUSTOMISED MAP PRODUCTS**

Requires the addition of a professional fee [minimum of 15 minutes] on top of output product plotter paper type as noted below. One spatial data base layer only eg. DCDB, or Aerial Imagery, as requested.

Output via large format colour plotter.

Customised map products and spatial projects	Per hour		\$122.50 per h	nour Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)				
Customised map products and spatial projects time as per quotation provided by GIS Team									
Additional spatial layers to be shown on map (eg. water pipelines, water meters, sewerage pipelines etc)	Per layer	\$6.60	\$0.00 \$6	6.60 Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)				
STANDARD PAPER 90GSM									
A0 Map Colour	Per map	\$38.00	\$0.00 \$38	3.00 Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)				
A0 Map B&W	Per map	\$33.00	\$0.00 \$33	3.00 Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)				
A1 Map Colour	Per map	\$33.00	\$0.00 \$33	3.00 Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)				
A1 Map B&W	Per map	\$28.50	\$0.00 \$28	3.50 Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)				
A2 Map Colour	Per map	\$28.50	\$0.00 \$28	3.50 Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)				
A2 Map B&W	Per map	\$22.00	\$0.00 \$22	2.00 Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)				

continued on next page ... Page 10 of 80

Name         Unit         Fee (excl. GST)         GST (incl. GST)         Fee (incl. GST)         Cost Recovery         Legislation & Section           STANDARD PAPER 90GSM [continued]         STANDARD PAPER 90GSM [continued]         Per map         \$22.00         \$0.00         \$22.00         Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)           A3 Map Colour         Per map         \$16.60         \$0.00         \$16.60         Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)           A4 Map Colour         Per map         \$16.60         \$0.00         \$16.60         Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)				Year 25/26			
A3 Map Colour	Name	Unit	Fee			Cost Recovery	
A3 Map B&W A4 Map Colour A5 Map B&W A6 Map Colour A6 Map Colour A6 Map Colour A6 Map Colour A6 Map B&W A6 Map B&W A6 Map B&W A7 Map B&W A7 Map B&W A8 Map B&W A9 Map Colour A9 Map C	STANDARD PAPER 90GSM [continued]						
Ad Map Colour	A3 Map Colour	Per map	\$22.00	\$0.00	\$22.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
A4 Map B&W Customised map products and spatial projects time as per quotation provided by GIS Team  PRESENTATION PAPER 140GSM  A0 Map Colour A0 Map B&W Per map A13.00 A0 Map B&W Per map A2 Map B&W Per map A2 Map B&W Per map A3 Map Colour A2 Map Colour Per map A3 Map Colour Per map A3 Map Colour A3 Map Colour Per map A3 Map Colour A4 Map Colour Per map A3 Map Colour Per map A3 Map Colour A4 Map Colour Per map A3 Map Colour Per map A3 Map Colour A4 Map Colour Per map A5 Map Colour A5 Map Colour Per map A5 Map Colour A6 Map Colour Per map A5 Map Colour Per map	A3 Map B&W	Per map	\$16.60	\$0.00	\$16.60	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Customised map products and spatial projects time as per quotation provided by GIS Team   PRESENTATION PAPER 140GSM	A4 Map Colour	Per map	\$16.60	\$0.00	\$16.60	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
A0 Map Colour Per map \$49.00 \$0.00 \$49.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A0 Map B&W Per map \$38.00 \$0.00 \$43.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A1 Map Colour Per map \$38.00 \$0.00 \$38.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A1 Map B&W Per map \$38.00 \$0.00 \$38.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A2 Map Colour Per map \$38.00 \$0.00 \$38.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A2 Map B&W Per map \$38.00 \$0.00 \$38.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A2 Map B&W Per map \$28.50 \$0.00 \$28.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A3 Map B&W Per map \$33.00 \$0.00 \$33.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A3 Map B&W Per map \$22.00 \$0.00 \$22.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A4 Map Colour Per map \$28.50 \$0.00 \$28.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A4 Map B&W Per map \$28.50 \$0.00 \$28.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A4 Map B&W Per map \$16.60 \$0.00 \$16.60 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A5 Map Colour Per map \$16.60 \$0.00 \$16.60 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A5 Map Colour Per map \$46.50 \$0.00 \$46.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A5 Map Colour Per map \$64.50 \$0.00 \$64.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A5 Map Colour Per map \$64.50 \$0.00 \$64.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A5 Map Colour Per map \$64.50 \$0.00 \$64.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A5 Map Colour Per map \$64.50 \$0.00 \$64.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A5 Map Colour Per map \$64.50 \$0.00 \$64.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A5 Map Colour Per map \$64.50 \$0.00 \$64.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A5 Map Colour Per map \$64.50 \$0.00 \$64.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A5 Map Colour Per map \$64.50 \$0.00 \$64.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A5 Map Colour Per map \$64.50 \$0.00 \$64.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A5 Map Colour Per map \$64.50 \$0.00 \$64.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)   A5 Map Colour Per map \$64.50 \$0.00 \$64.50 Commercial C	A4 Map B&W	Per map	\$11.00	\$0.00	\$11.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
A0 Map Colour  A0 Map B&W  Per map  \$49.00  \$0.00  \$49.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A1 Map Colour  A1 Map B&W  Per map  \$38.00  \$0.00  \$38.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A1 Map B&W  Per map  \$33.00  \$0.00  \$33.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A2 Map Colour  A2 Map B&W  Per map  \$38.00  \$0.00  \$38.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A2 Map B&W  Per map  \$38.00  A2 Map B&W  Per map  \$38.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A2 Map B&W  Per map  \$38.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A2 Map B&W  Per map  \$38.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A3 Map Colour  A4 Map Colour  Per map  \$22.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W  Per map  \$28.50  S0.00  \$28.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W  Per map  \$28.50  S0.00  \$28.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W  Per map  \$16.60  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W  Per map  \$16.60  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W  Per map  \$16.60  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map Colour  A4 Map Colour  A5 Map Colour  A6 Map Colour  A7 Map Colour  A8 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A52(3)(c) A53 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$45.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A53 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A52(3)(c) A54 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A54 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A54 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A54 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A54 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A54 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  S44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A64 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  S44.50  Commercial	Customised map products and spatial projects time as p	per quotation provided by GIS Team					
A0 Map Colour  A0 Map B&W  Per map  \$49.00  \$0.00  \$49.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A1 Map Colour  A1 Map B&W  Per map  \$38.00  \$0.00  \$38.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A1 Map B&W  Per map  \$33.00  \$0.00  \$33.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A2 Map Colour  A2 Map B&W  Per map  \$38.00  \$0.00  \$38.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A2 Map B&W  Per map  \$38.00  A2 Map B&W  Per map  \$38.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A2 Map B&W  Per map  \$38.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A2 Map B&W  Per map  \$38.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A3 Map Colour  A4 Map Colour  Per map  \$22.00  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W  Per map  \$28.50  S0.00  \$28.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W  Per map  \$28.50  S0.00  \$28.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W  Per map  \$16.60  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W  Per map  \$16.60  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W  Per map  \$16.60  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map Colour  A4 Map Colour  A5 Map Colour  A6 Map Colour  A7 Map Colour  A8 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A52(3)(c) A53 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$45.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A53 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A52(3)(c) A54 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A54 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A54 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A54 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A54 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  \$44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A54 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  S44.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A64 Map Colour  Per map  \$44.50  S0.00  S44.50  Commercial	PRESENTATION PAPER 140GSM						
A0 Map B&W A0 Map B&W A0 Map B&W A1 Map Colour A1 Map Colour A2 Map Colour A2 Map Colour A3 Map B&W A33.00 A44 Map Colour A44 Map Colour A54.50 A55.50 A55.5		Per man	\$49.00	\$0.00	\$49.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009 Ls262(3)(c)
A1 Map Colour A1 Map B&W Per map \$43.50 \$0.00 \$43.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A1 Map B&W Per map \$33.00 \$0.00 \$33.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A2 Map Colour A2 Map B&W Per map \$38.00 \$0.00 \$38.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A2 Map B&W Per map \$28.50 \$0.00 \$28.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A3 Map Colour A3 Map Colour Per map \$22.00 \$0.00 \$22.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W Per map \$28.50 \$0.00 \$22.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map Colour Per map \$16.60 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W Per map \$16.60 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W Per map \$16.60 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W Per map \$16.60 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map B&W A0 Map Colour Per map \$75.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A1 Map Colour Per map \$64.50 S0.00 S76.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A2 Map Colour Per map \$54.50 S0.00 S76.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A2 Map Colour Per map \$54.50 S0.00 S76.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A2 Map Colour Per map \$54.50 S0.00 S76.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A3 Map Colour Per map \$54.50 S0.00 S76.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) A4 Map Colour Per map \$54.50 S0.00 S76.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) Commerci	·	·					
A1 Map B&W A2 Map Colour A2 Map Colour A3 Map B&W A33.00 A3 Map Colour A3 Map Colour A4 Map Colour A5 Map Colour A5 Map Colour A6 Map Colour A6 Map Colour A7 Map B&W A6 Map Colour A8 Map Colour A8 Map Colour A8 Map Colour A9 M		·				_	
A2 Map Colour A2 Map B&W A2 Map B&W A2 Map Colour A3 Map Colour A3 Map Colour A4 Map Colour A5 Map B&W A6 Map Colour A6 Map B&W A6 Map Colour A6 Map Colour A6 Map Colour A7 Map B&W A75 Map Colour A8 Map Colour A8 Map Colour A9	·	·					
A2 Map B&W A2 Map B&W A2 Map Colour A3 Map Colour A3 Map Colour A3 Map B&W A4 Map Colour A5 Map Colour A6 Map Colour A7 Map B&W A6 Map Colour A7 Map B&W A75.50 A8 Map Colour A8 Map Colour A9 Map Col	·	·				_	
A3 Map Colour  A3 Map B&W  A9 Map Colour  A4 Map Colour  A5 Map B&W  A6 Map Colour  A6 Map Colour  A6 Map Colour  A7 Map Colour  A8 Map B&W  A9 Map Colour  A9 Map B&W  A9 Map Colour  A9 Map B&W  A9 Map Colour  A9 Map	·	· ·					
A3 Map B&W  A4 Map Colour  A4 Map Colour  A52.00  A52.		·					
A4 Map Colour  A4 Map B&W  Per map  \$28.50  \$0.00  \$28.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)  Per map  \$16.60  \$0.00  \$16.60  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)  Per map  \$75.50  \$0.00  \$75.50  Commercial Charge  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)  A1 Map Colour  A2 Map Colour  A2 Map Colour  A3 Map Colour  A9 Map Colour  A9 Map Colour  A1 Map Colour  A2 Map Colour  A3 Map Colour  A4 Map Colour  A54.50  Commercial Charge  CMA 2009   \$262(3)(c)  A3 Map Colour  A4 Map Colour  A54.50  Commercial Charge  CMA 2009   \$262(3)(c)  COMMERCIAL CHARGE  COMMERCIAL CHARGE  COMMERCIAL CHARGE  COMMERCIAL CHARGE  COMMERCIAL CHARGE  LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)  A4 Map Colour  A5 Map Colour  A6 Map Colour  A7 Map Colour  A8 Map Colour  A8 Map Colour  A9 Map Colour	·	·				_	
A4 Map B&W Customised map products and spatial projects time as per quotation provided by GIS Team  HIGH GLOSS PHOTO PAPER 200GSM  A0 Map Colour Per map \$75.50 \$0.00 \$75.50 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c) Solution Sequence of the sequence	·	·		,			
Customised map products and spatial projects time as per quotation provided by GIS Team  HIGH GLOSS PHOTO PAPER 200GSM  A0 Map Colour A1 Map Colour A2 Map Colour A2 Map Colour A2 Map Colour A3 Map Colour A3 Map Colour A4 Map Colour A5 Map Colour A6 Map Colour A7 Map Colour A8 Map Colour A9 Map C	· ·	·	\$16.60	\$0.00	\$16.60		
A0 Map Colour A1 Map Colour A2 Map Colour A2 Map Colour A2 Map Colour A3 Map Colour A3 Map Colour A4 Map Colour A6 Map Colour A7 Map Colour A8 Map Colour A9 Map Colour	•	·			, , , , ,		
A0 Map Colour							
A1 Map Colour       Per map       \$64.50       \$0.00       \$64.50       Commercial Charge       LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)         A2 Map Colour       Per map       \$54.50       \$0.00       \$54.50       Commercial Charge       LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)         A3 Map Colour       Per map       \$43.50       \$0.00       \$43.50       Commercial Charge       LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)         A4 Map Colour       Per map       \$33.00       \$0.00       \$33.00       Commercial Charge       LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)		Dor man	\$75.50	00 O#	\$75.50	Commercial Charge	LCA 2000 Lc262/2\/c\
A2 Map Colour       Per map       \$54.50       \$0.00       \$54.50       Commercial Charge       LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)         A3 Map Colour       Per map       \$43.50       \$0.00       \$43.50       Commercial Charge       LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)         A4 Map Colour       Per map       \$33.00       \$0.00       \$33.00       Commercial Charge       LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)		·					
A3 Map Colour	•	·		,			
A4 Map Colour \$33.00 \$0.00 \$33.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	·	·				_	
	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$33.00	\$0.00	\$33.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   \$262(3)(c)

#### SPATIAL DIGITAL DATA PRODUCTS

Digital data	Per request	Price on application	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Digital data	1 01 1044001	i noo on apphoation	Commodular Charge	

Only provided by negotiation and only with the approval of the relevant Data Custodians. Costs are to be determined after Data Custodian approval and the fee will vary according to the data type, complexity and quantity, and include a professional fee for the time to complete the data extraction and, if required, conversion to a requested format (native data format is MapInfo TAB) and the cost of media to supply the digital data to the customer.

#### **AERODROMES**

#### **AERODROME FEES**

# PASSENGER SERVICE CHARGES (PSC) – HEAD TAX

Baralaba W4580.1.149 | Moura W4576.1.149 | Taroom W4577.1.149 | Thangool W4578.1.149 | Theodore W4579.1.149

RPT Operations – All Passengers – excluding Theodore	Per head	\$21.36	\$2.14	\$23.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
RPT Operations – Fly Corporate – Thangool only	Per head	\$11.09	\$1.11	\$12.20	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
01/07/25 - 30/06/26						
Charter or Other Aircraft – unless commercial in-confidence arrangements apply – Thangool, Moura, Baralaba & Theodore	Per head	\$21.36	\$2.14	\$23.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Charter or Other Aircraft – unless commercial in-confidence arrangements apply – Taroom	Per head	\$27.27	\$2.73	\$30.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

# **AIRCRAFT LANDING CHARGES (FIXED & ROTARY WING AIRCRAFT)**

Baralaba W4580.1.146 | Moura W4576.1.146 | Taroom W4577.1.146 | Thangool W4578.1.146 | Theodore W4579.1.146

Civilian Aircraft less than 1,500kg MTOW	Per 1,000 kg based on published aircraft MTOW	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Civilian Aircraft less than 4,000kg MTOW (Non-Resident Aircraft and Resident Aircraft greater than 1,500kg MTOW) – Thangool, Moura, Baralaba & Theodore	Per 1,000 kg based on published aircraft MTOW	\$6.91	\$0.69	\$7.60	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Civilian Aircraft less than 4,000kg MTOW (Non-Resident Aircraft and Resident Aircraft greater than 1,500kg MTOW) – Taroom	Per 1,000 kg based on published aircraft MTOW	\$9.27	\$0.93	\$10.20	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

continued on next page ... Page 12 of 80

		Y	Year 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		

# AIRCRAFT LANDING CHARGES (FIXED & ROTARY WING AIRCRAFT) [continued]

Civilian Aircraft Less than 20,000kg but greater than 4,000kg MTOW – Thangool, Moura, Baralaba & Theodore	Per 1,000 kg based on published aircraft MTOW	\$12.55	\$1.25	\$13.80	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Civilian Aircraft Less than 20,000kg but greater than 4,000kg MTOW – Taroom	Per 1,000 kg based on published aircraft MTOW	\$15.82	\$1.58	\$17.40	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Civilian Aircraft greater than 20,000kg MTOW (subject to pavement concession) – Thangool, Moura, Baralaba & Theodore	Per 1,000 kg based on published aircraft MTOW	\$17.82	\$1.78	\$19.60	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Civilian Aircraft greater than 20,000kg MTOW (subject to pavement concession) – Taroom	Per 1,000 kg based on published aircraft MTOW	\$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
RPT Operations – Fly Corporate – Thangool only	Per landing	\$43.64	\$4.36	\$48.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
01/07/25 - 30/06/26						
Australian Military Aircraft MTOW of 1,500kg or greater	Per landing	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Medical Aircraft	Per landing	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **TOUCH & GO OPERATIONS**

Baralaba W4580.1.146 | Moura W4576.1.146 | Taroom W4577.1.146 | Thangool W4578.1.146 | Theodore W4579.1.146

Aircraft less than 1,500kg	Per aircraft per 1,000 kg based on published aircraft MTOW	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Exempt aircraft – RFDS, Angel Flight, Emergency and Rescue aircraft and o	ther as approved by BS0	C				
Aircraft 1,500kg or over (six (6) circuits equals one standard landing fee)	Per aircraft per 1,000 kg based on published aircraft MTOW	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Exempt aircraft – RFDS, Angel Flight, Emergency and Rescue aircraft and o	ther as approved by BS0	C				
Additional Landing Fee charge for non payment of fees	Per invoiced generated	\$36.36 + charges outlined in Aerodromes conditions of use		Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)	
Helicopters		As per fixed wing	aircraft 100%	of MTOW	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **AIRCRAFT PARKING CHARGES**

Baralaba W4580.1.124 | Moura W4576.1.124 | Taroom W4577.1.124 | Thangool W4578.1.124 | Theodore W4579.1.124

RPT Apron – Aircraft parked in excess of 12 hrs	Per 1,000kg MTOW for every hour after 12hrs	After 12 hours	– Base fee \$14.	55 + \$1.14 per hour	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Tiedown Area Parking (GA Only)	Per hour	\$0.64	\$0.06	\$0.70	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **FREIGHT CHARGE**

Baralaba W4580.1.146 | Moura W4576.1.146 | Taroom W4577.1.146 | Thangool W4578.1.146 | Theodore W4579.1.146

Goods discharged or loaded onto aircraft operating at the Aerodrome	Per kg	\$0.09	\$0.01	\$0.10	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
---	--------	--------	--------	--------	-------------------	-----------------------

#### **MISCELLANEOUS CHARGE**

Baralaba W4580.1.146 | Moura W4576.1.146 | Taroom W4577.1.146 | Thangool W4578.1.146 | Theodore W4579.1.146

Airside Escort (safety or security) between 07:30hrs and 19:00hrs (local), 7 days per week	Per hour (minimum 1 hour)	\$128.18	\$12.82	\$141.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Airside Escort (safety or security) between 19:00hrs and 07:30hrs (local), 7 days per week	Per hour (minimum 4 hours)	Base fee \$4	36.36 + \$109.0	09/hr after 4 hours	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Airside environmental clean-up	Per hour, plus materials and disposal of waste minimum 1hr charge	\$159.55	\$15.95	\$175.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

Applicable to Aerodrome tenants/aircraft operators who do not complete a clean-up of fuel, oil or other material spills to the satisfaction of Aerodrome Management

## **COMMERCIAL FEES (PER YEAR)**

Baralaba W4580.1.146 | Moura W4576.1.146 | Taroom W4577.1.146 | Thangool W4578.1.146 | Theodore W4579.1.146

Airline Check-in lease	Per counter	Based on commercial agreement			Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
BSC Hangar/shed lease	Per site per year	\$319.09	\$31.91	\$351.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Aviation Industry Occupancy lease (non-commercial aviation activity)	Per lot per year	\$107.27	\$10.73	\$118.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Aviation Industry Occupancy lease (commercial aviation activity)	Per lot per year	\$212.27	\$21.23	\$233.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

continued on next page ... Page 14 of 80

		,	Year 25/26			Legislation &	
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Section	
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		Scotion	

# COMMERCIAL FEES (PER YEAR) [continued]

Vending Machine (community interest group)	Per vending unit per week	\$5.55	\$0.55	\$6.10	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Vending Machine (commercial group)	Per vending unit per week	\$11.09	\$1.11	\$12.20	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **CAR PARKING**

Baralaba W4580.1.124 | Moura W4576.1.124 | Taroom W4577.1.124 | Thangool W4578.1.124 | Theodore W4579.1.124

Use of Carparks by Car Rental firms per year	Per bay/year	\$1,072.73	\$107.27	\$1,180.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Rental Car Parking	Base fee/year	\$287.27	\$28.73	\$316.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Hire Car Company – Non Compliance Fine	Per invoice generated	\$36.36	+ \$4.55 per da	y per vehicle	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **ADVERTISING**

Baralaba W4580.1.146 | Moura W4576.1.146 | Taroom W4577.1.146 | Thangool W4578.1.146 | Theodore W4579.1.146

Static advertising external to terminal up to 2m2 (permanent sign)	Per sign/year	\$233.64	\$23.36	\$257.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Static advertising external to terminal up to 2m2 (temporary sign < 12 months)	Per sign	\$123.64	\$12.36	\$136.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Static advertising external to terminal 2m2 to 10m2 (subject to BSC approvals)	Per sign	Bas	se fee \$200.00 -	+ \$9.09/m2	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **OTHER FEES & CHARGES**

Baralaba W4580.1.146 | Moura W4576.1.146 | Taroom W4577.1.146 | Thangool W4578.1.146 | Theodore W4579.1.146

# **EXTERNAL ADVERTISING SIGNAGE**

Baralaba W4580.1.146 | Moura W4576.1.146 | Taroom W4577.1.146 | Thangool W4578.1.146 | Theodore W4579.1.146

continued on next page ... Page 15 of 80

		Y	Year 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee	GST		Cost Recovery	Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		

# **EXTERNAL ADVERTISING SIGNAGE** [continued]

Bond – feral cat trap (Bond refunded upon return of undamaged trap only)

Annual Licence Fee	Per annum (see comment)	\$233.64	\$23.36	\$257.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)	
Application - as per requirements for a development application Installation - installation of the sign shall be performed by Council at the cost	of the applicant. Work s	hall be charged und	der Council's p	rivate works	rates.		
Temporary Licence Fee	Per sign (see comment)	\$123.64	\$12.36	\$136.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)	
Temporary - placement of a sign for 1 year or less Removal - removal of the sign shall be performed by Council at the cost of the applicant. Work shall be charged under Council's private works rates. Reinstatement of fallen or damaged signs - reinstatement of the sign shall be performed by Council at the cost of the applicant. Work shall be charged under Council's private works rates.							

#### **ANIMAL CONTROL**

Lost/damaged cat traps replacement cost

#### **FERAL TRAP HIRE**

DOG REGISTRATION – NON PENSIONER					
Dog – desexed and microchipped (New application)	\$17.00	\$0.00	\$17.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Note: This fee is a once-off payment to set up the registration. The annual renewal charge	e is as per the adopted fee at t	the time.			
Dog – desexed and microchipped (Annual renewal)			Free	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Dog – desexed and microchipped (Annual renewal)  Dog – desexed (New applications & annual renewal)	\$32.00	\$0.00	Free \$32.00	Cost Recovery Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c) LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
	\$32.00 \$111.00	\$0.00 \$0.00		,	, , ,

Per trap

\$57.00

\$172.73

\$0.00

\$17.27

\$57.00

\$190.00

Bond

Cost Recovery

## DOG REGISTRATION – PENSIONER WITH PCC AND/OR DVA ENTITLEMENT CARD

Dog – desexed and microchipped (New application)		\$17.00	\$0.00	\$17.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Note: This fee is a once-off payment to set up the registration. The annual rener	ewal charge is as per tl	he adopted fee at tl	ne time.			
Dog – desexed and microchipped (Annual renewal)				Free	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Dog – desexed (New applications & annual renewal)		\$17.00	\$0.00	\$17.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Dog – entire (New applications & annual renewal)		\$55.00	\$0.00	\$55.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)

LGA 2009 | s262(3)(c)

LGA 2009 | s262(3)(c)

		Y	<b>/ear 25/26</b>			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee	GST		Cost Recovery	Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		

#### **REFUNDS**

- If a microchipped dog has been desexed after the current year's payment of an entire dog registration fee, the difference between the fee paid for the current year and the desexed and microchipped dog fee may be refunded upon application by the owner. This is applicable regardless of the dog's age.
- Dog registration fees will not be refunded for dogs that are removed from the Shire.
- Dog registrations paid in the current year may be refunded for a deceased dog when requested in writing before 30 September (Regulated dogs excluded) contact Council for further information regarding forms required.

#### DOG REGISTRATION RENEWAL DISCOUNT

If dog registration renewals are paid by 31 July, above fees will be subject to the following level of discount: 15%

# REGULATED DOG (DESEXED OR ENTIRE)

15% discount on full registration fee - This discount applies for regulated dogs who have complied for two consecutive years.

Declared dangerous and restricted dog (Includes registration and inspection fees – no discounts apply)	Per animal	\$598.00	\$0.00	\$598.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Note: No pro-rata if dog is declared regulated						
Declared menacing dog (Desexed or entire – no discounts apply)	Per animal	\$364.00	\$0.00	\$364.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Note: No pro-rata if dog is declared regulated						
In-compliance regulated dog	Per animal	15% discour	t on full regis	tration fee.	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
This discount applies for regulated dogs who have complied for two consecu	ıtive years.					

#### **DOG REGISTRATION - PRO RATA**

Pro-rata dog registration from 1 February to 31 May (Excluding new desexed and microchipped applications)	Per animal	•	less than cur and microchip		Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Pro-rata dog registration from 1 June to 30 June	Per animal	\$17.00	\$0.00	\$17.00		

#### REGISTRATION TAG REPLACEMENT

Replacement registration tag	\$12.00	\$0.00	\$12.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
No fee on presentation of deteriorated tag					

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
ANIMAL MICROCHIP						
Location is determined by the location of the vet clinic to be implanting the mic	rochip					
Microchip voucher - Biloela and Moura	Per voucher	\$45.45	\$4.55	\$50.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Microchip voucher - Taroom	Per voucher	\$50.00	\$5.00	\$55.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
POUND RELEASE - DOGS & CATS						
First impoundment release fee – current registration – collected first day				Free	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
First impoundment release fee – current registration – not collected first day	Per animal	\$76.00	\$0.00	\$76.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Plus sustenance charge						
Second impoundment release fee (within 12 months of first impoundment)	Per animal	\$166.00	\$0.00	\$166.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Plus sustenance charge						
Third or subsequent impoundment release fee (within 12 months of first impoundment)	Per animal	\$305.00	\$0.00	\$305.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Plus sustenance charge						
Sustenance charge (To be charged after first day's impoundment)	Per day or part thereof	\$28.00	\$0.00	\$28.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Surrender of animal	Per animal	\$101.82	\$10.18	\$112.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
ANIMAL ADOPTION						
Dog - entire	Per adoption	\$321.82	\$32.18	\$354.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Dog - desexed (Desexing cost not included)	Per adoption	\$87.27	\$8.73	\$96.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Cat - kittens	Per adoption	\$87.27	\$8.73	\$96.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Cat - adults (1 year+)	Per adoption	\$54.55	\$5.45	\$60.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
ANIMAL PERMITS - NON-RURAL RESIDENTIAL	(FOR EXCES	S UP TO 4	ANIMALS	S)		
Application for animal permit (In addition to registration costs)		\$188.00	\$0.00	\$188.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Renewal of permit (Normal registration fees apply)		\$73.00	\$0.00	\$73.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)

		Y	ear 25/26			Legislation &	
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Section	
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		ocotion	

# ANIMAL PERMITS - RURAL RESIDENTIAL (FOR EXCESS UP TO 4 ANIMALS)

Application for animal permit (In addition to registration costs)	\$90.50	\$0.00	\$90.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Renewal of permit (Normal registration fees apply)	\$35.00	\$0.00	\$35.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)

# **ART GALLERY**

# **SALES COMMISSION**

Sale of Merchandise from Exhibitions	Per item	20% of sale price	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Sale of Artwork from Exhibitions	Per item	20% of sale price	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

## **EXHIBITION VENUE HIRE**

Workshop Room Hire - Open Hours	Half Day	\$90.91	\$9.09	\$100.00	Cost Recovery	
Workshop Room Hire - Open Hours	Full Day	\$154.55	\$15.45	\$170.00	Cost Recovery	
Workshop Room Hire - After Hours	Half Day	\$163.64	\$16.36	\$180.00	Cost Recovery	
Workshop Room Hire - After Hours	Full Day	\$272.73	\$27.27	\$300.00	Cost Recovery	
Workshop Room Hire (Exhibiting Artist) - After Hours	Per Hour	\$27.27	\$2.73	\$30.00	Cost Recovery	
Palm Tree Room	Per week	\$27.27	\$2.73	\$30.00	Commercial Charge	LGR 2012   s199(3)(c)
Main Gallery	Per week	\$40.91	\$4.09	\$45.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Main Gallery & Palm Tree Room	Per week	\$44.55	\$4.45	\$49.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Installation Fee (Artist Assist)	Per Exhibition			Probono	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Installation Fee (No Artist Assist)	Per Exhibition	\$148.18	\$14.82	\$163.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Function Hire - After Hours	Per hour	\$178.64	\$17.86	\$196.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

Name

Vear 25/26

Unit

Fee GST Fee (excl. GST)

(incl. GST)

Cost Recovery

Section

#### **BUILDING & PLUMBING APPLICATIONS**

- 1. A Building Quotation Sheet will be provided for Customer Service to contact the applicant/s for payment.
- 2. When an application is paid over the counter, the following Receipt Types are applicable.
- Fees are to be paid upon lodgement of application;
- Inspection Fees (and relevant travel surcharges) are not included in assessment fees for building and plumbing applications;
- Regulatory fees are based on the Assessment Manager's requirements of the Building Act 1975 & Building Regulation 2006;
- GRA gross roof area.

#### Preferred payment methods:

- Payment via credit card over the phone;
- Direct deposit details provided to applicant upon request (BPAY not available);
- Invoice (only if total fees exceed \$5,000).

#### **BUILDING APPLICATIONS - RESIDENTIAL 1A**

New Dwelling class 1a – Inspection Fee (each)	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
New Dwelling class 1a – Assessment Fee (requires inspections)	Per application	\$729.09	\$72.91	\$802.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s29B(4)(j)
New Dwelling class 1a – Lodgement & Archival Fee	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Alterations or Addition to class 1a – Inspection Fee (each)	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Alterations or Addition to class 1a – Assessment Fee (requires 2-3 inspections)	Per application	\$517.27	\$51.73	\$569.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Minor Alterations or Additions		\$332.73	\$33.27	\$366.00	Cost Recovery	
Alterations or Addition to class 1a – Lodgement & Archival Fee	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Alterations or Addition to class 1a – Lodgement & Archival Fee Alterations to class 1a – Restump/raise dwelling	Per application Per application	\$152.00 \$332.73	\$0.00 \$33.27	\$152.00 \$366.00	Cost Recovery Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e) LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
				·	,	

#### BUILDING APPLICATIONS - DUPLEX/TOWN HOUSE/UNITS OR THE LIKE

Class 1 and 2 Units (requires 4 inspections per unit) – Assessment Fee	Per unit	\$492.73	\$49.27	\$542.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
--	----------	----------	---------	----------	-------------------	-----------------------

#### HOUSE REMOVAL/RELOCATION

Bonds are refundable after final inspection

continued on next page ... Page 20 of 80

# HOUSE REMOVAL/RELOCATION [continued]

House Removal/Relocation Bond – Where assessment for amenities and aesthetics is required (Biloela, Moura, Theodore, Taroom)	Per application	Min.	Fee incl. GST:	\$10,000.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s9(1)
House Removal/Relocation – Building/Development – Inspection Fee	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
House Removal/Relocation – Building/Development – Assessment Fee (requires 3 inspections)	Per application	\$729.09	\$72.91	\$802.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
House Removal/Relocation – Building/Development – Lodgement & Archival Fee	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

## **BUILDING APPLICATION - COMMERCIAL**

Class 5-9 Commercial & Industrial building – Inspection Fee	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 5-9 Commercial & Industrial building – 1-49 m2 (plus inspections)		\$525.45	\$52.55	\$578.00	Cost Recovery	
Class 5-9 Commercial & Industrial building – 50-99 m2 (plus inspections)	Per application	\$959.09	\$95.91	\$1,055.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 5-9 Commercial & Industrial building – 100-249 m2 (plus inspections)	Per application	\$1,240.91	\$124.09	\$1,365.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 5-9 Commercial & Industrial building – 250-499 m2 (plus inspections)	Per application	\$1,522.73	\$152.27	\$1,675.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 5-9 Commercial & Industrial building – 500-999 m2 (plus inspections)	Per application	\$3,031.82	\$303.18	\$3,335.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 5-9 Commercial & Industrial building $-$ 1,000-1,999 m2 (plus inspections)	Per application	\$4,704.55	\$470.45	\$5,175.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 5-9 Commercial & Industrial building – 2,000 m2 and over	Per application		Price on application		Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Referral to QFES for assessment	Per application	\$176.36	\$17.64	\$194.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 2-9 Commercial & Industrial building – Lodgement & Archival Fee	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
New Boarding or Guest House, Hostel or the like class 1b $-$ Inspection Fee (each)	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
New Boarding or Guest House, Hostel or the like class 1b – Assessment Fee (requires inspections)	Per application	\$729.09	\$72.91	\$802.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
New Boarding or Guest House, Hostel or the like class 1b – Lodgement & Archival Fee	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Alterations to class 1b – Inspection Fee (each)	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Alterations to class 1b – Assessment Fee (requires 2-3 inspections)	Per application	\$506.36	\$50.64	\$557.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Alterations to class 1b – Lodgement & Archival Fee	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

continued on next page ... Page 21 of 80

# BUILDING APPLICATION - COMMERCIAL [continued]

Alterations to class 1b – Restump/raise dwelling	Per application	\$332.73	\$33.27	\$366.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Alterations to class 1b – Reroof assessment fee (requires 2 inspections)	Per application	\$150.00	\$15.00	\$165.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 2-3 Accommodation Units – Lodgement & Archival Fee		\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Class 2-3 Accommodation Units < 4 units – Assessment Fee (requires 4 inspections per unit)		\$1,463.64	\$146.36	\$1,610.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 2-3 Accommodation Units 4-12 units – Assessment Fee (requires 4 inspections per unit) with a total floor area of all units not exceeding 2000m2		Base fe	ee \$1453.00 +	\$228.00/unit	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 2-3 Accommodation Units exceeding 12 or combined floor area exceeding 2000m2 - Assessment Fee (requires 4 inspections per unit)		Consulta negotiation, and This will be cha cost to Council.	rged to the app	preparation, he approval. olicant at the be paid prior	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 2-3 Accommodation Units – Inspection Fee (requires 4 inspections per unit)		\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Inspection Fee – Per Unit		\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Any additional inspections on 2-9 Units (up to 3 units)		\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 2-9 Alterations – Inspection Fee	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 2-9 Alterations – Assessment Fee + Inspection Fee per unit	Per application	\$560.91	\$56.09	\$617.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 2-9 Alterations – Lodgement & Archival Fee	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Tenancy Fit Out – Inspection Fee	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Tenancy Fit Out – Assessment Fee - No Alterations (requires 1 inspection)	Per application	\$225.45	\$22.55	\$248.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Tenancy Fit Out – Assessment Fee Minor alteration (requires 1 inspection) (not new tenancy)	Per application	\$332.73	\$33.27	\$366.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Tenancy Fit Out – Lodgement & Archival Fee	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

## **BUILDING APPLICATIONS - NON-HABITABLE BUILDINGS**

Class 10a Non-habitable buildings – Inspection Fee	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 10a Non-habitable buildings – Assessment Fee (requires 1 inspection)	Per application	\$287.27	\$28.73	\$316.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 10a Non-habitable buildings – Lodgement & Archival Fee	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

continued on next page ... Page 22 of 80

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
BUILDING APPLICATIONS – NON-HABITABLE	BUILDINGS	[continued]				
Class 10b Swimming Pools – Inspection Fee	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 10b Swimming Pools – Assessment Fee (requires 2 inspections)	Per application	\$287.27	\$28.73	\$316.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Class 10b Swimming Pools – Lodgement & Archival Fee	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Class 10b Swimming Pools – Exemption Certificate Application Fee	Per application	\$357.00	\$0.00	\$357.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Swimming Pool - Site Inspection for removal from QBCC Register	Per application	\$173.64	\$17.36	\$191.00	Cost Recovery	
Class 10b Other (signs, fencing, retaining walls) – Assessment Fee (requires 1 inspection)	Per application	\$287.27	\$28.73	\$316.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Pool Safety Inspection Certificate Request (includes 1 inspection)	Per application	\$327.49	\$32.75	\$360.24	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Queensland Government Certificate Charge	Per application	\$45.76	\$0.00	\$45.76	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Pool Safety Inspection Certificate Request – Reinspection Fee (if applicable)	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Pool Safety Compliance inspection advice only	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
BUILDING APPLICATIONS - RURAL BUILDINGS	6	<b>4245</b> 45	<b>\$21.55</b>	ф2.4 <b>7</b> .00	Coat Doop on	
Class 7b Farm Shed - up to 499m2 (requires 1 inspection)		\$315.45	\$31.55	\$347.00	Cost Recovery	
Class 7b Farm Shed - >500m2 (requires 2 inspections)		\$1,054.55	\$105.45	\$1,160.00	Cost Recovery	
BUILDING - OTHER						
Demolition or Removal from site – Inspection Fee	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Demolition of Building – Assessment Fee (requires 1 inspection)	Per application	\$280.00	\$28.00	\$308.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Demolition of Building – Lodgement & Archival Fee	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Bond (for footpath and capping of services for both private and council certifiers)		\$2,335.00	\$0.00	\$2,335.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
PRIVATE CERTIFIER ARCHIVAL FEES						
Residential (Class 1 and 10 Buildings) No GST	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Commercial (Class 2-9 Building and Unclassified Buildings) No GST	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

			Year 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Section
	-					
COMPLIANCE INSPECTION						
Fire Safety Standard QDC 2.1			Price or	application	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Compliance Inspection and Report (QDC) – Inspection Fee	Per application	\$330.91	\$33.09	\$364.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
Compliance Inspection and Report (QDC) – Assessment Fee	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
Compliance Inspections for Dwellings – Inspection Fee	Per application	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
Compliance Inspections for Dwellings – Assessment Fee	Per application	\$330.91	\$33.09	\$364.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
Change of Classification – Inspection Fee	Per application		Price or	application	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
Change of Classification – Assessment Fee	Per application		Price or	application	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
Change of Classification – Lodgement & Archival Fee	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Amended Plan Class 1a or 10 a/b – Minor – Assessment Fee (change not affecting decision notice & requires further assessment)	Per application	\$125.45	\$12.55	\$138.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
Amended Plan Class 1a or 10 a/b – Major – Assessment Fee (where amended decision notice required)	Per application	\$180.91	\$18.09	\$199.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
Amended Plan Class 2 to 9 – Assessment Fee (change not affecting decision notice & requires further assessment)	Per application	\$180.91	\$18.09	\$199.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
Amended Plan Class 2 to 9 – Assessment Fee (where amended decision notice required)	Per application	\$298.18	\$29.82	\$328.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
Request to change an existing approval (Building Works)	Per application	\$250.00	\$25.00	\$275.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
NSPECTION CARRIED OUT ON BEHALF OF F	PRIVATE CERT	IFIERS AND	ENGINE	ERS		
NOT ECTION CARRIED COT ON BEHALF OF T		\$1.59	\$0.16	\$1.75	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
Travel charge for inspections carried out for engineers or certifiers and	Per kilometre	\$1.59	Ψ0.10			
Travel charge for inspections carried out for engineers or certifiers and resource sector are to be added  Inspection charge for engineers or certifiers where not associated with a Council approval	Per kilometre  Per inspection	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(

\$44.00

\$0.00

continued on next page ...

Copy of Floor Plan ONLY

\$44.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009 | s262(3)(c)

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
BUILDING SEARCH FEE [continued]						
Building Search Fee - Standard	Per premises	\$213.00	\$0.00	\$213.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Includes copy of Plans, Approvals, Final/Certificate of Classification						
Building Search Fee - 48hrs	Per premises	\$462.00	\$0.00	\$462.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Includes copy of Plans, Approvals, Final/Certificate of Classification						
Building Compliance Site Inspection Fee	Per premises	\$403.00	\$0.00	\$403.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Includes copy of Plans, Approvals, Final/Certificate of Classification						
CONCURRENCE AGENCY						
Concurrence referral agency in accordance with PA (e.g. Design & siting, Amenity aesthetics)	Per application	\$539.00	\$0.00	\$539.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Combined concurrence referral in accordance with PA	Per referral	\$572.00	\$0.00	\$572.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Building over or near relevant infrastructure		\$507.00	\$0.00	\$507.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
CHARITABLE & NON-PROFIT						
Charitable & Non Profit Organisations		Charitable & non-profit organisations are required to pay 25% of the scheduled fee.  Must provide evidence of such			Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
REFUNDS ON WITHDRAWN BUILDING APPLICATIONS NOT CARRIED OUT AT TIME OF AND ALL REMAINING BALANCE PAID WILL B	APPLICATION	N WITHDR	AWAL WIL			,

# AND ALL REMAINING BALANCE PAID WILL BE REFUNDED AS BELOW

Following lodgement but prior to commencement of assessment	80% refund	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Up to Information request but prior to the issue of the Information Request	50% refund	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Up to Decision but prior to the issue of the Decision Notice	15% refund	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
After decision stage	No refund	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

# PLUMBING & DRAINAGE APPLICATION & ASSESSMENT

Lodgement & Archival Fee	Per application	\$152.00	\$0.00	\$152.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
--------------------------	-----------------	----------	--------	----------	---------------	----------------------

		Year 25/26				Logiclation 9	
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section	
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		Section	

# RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS & DUPLEXES (MINOR RESIDENTIAL – UP TO 4 FIXTURES)

Assessment of plans for regulated work and issuing of compliance permit Per application \$266.00 \$0.00 \$266.00 Cost Recovery LGA 2009 | s97(2)(e)

# **RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS & DUPLEXES (5 OR MORE FIXTURES)**

Assessment of plans for regulated work and issuing of compliance permit	Per application	\$484.00	\$0.00	\$484.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Assessment of regulated work – 10 or more fixtures (per additional fixture)	Per application	\$20.00	\$0.00	\$20.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Inspection of regulated work	Per application	\$252.00	\$0.00	\$252.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Amendment of plans – minor (change not affecting compliance permit)	Per application	\$146.00	\$0.00	\$146.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Amendment of plans – major (where amended compliance permit required)	Per application	\$215.00	\$0.00	\$215.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

# MINOR COMMERCIAL, MULTIPLE DWELLINGS AND UNITS (UP TO 4 FIXTURES/DEVICES/APPARATUS)

Device - safety shower, thermostatic, backflow etc. Apparatus - fire hose, grease trap etc.

Assessment of plans for regulated work and issuing of compliance permit Per application \$241.00 \$0.00 \$241.00 Cost Recovery LGA 2009 | s97(2)(e)

# COMMERCIAL, MULTIPLE DWELLING & UNITS (MORE THAN 4 UP TO 50 FIXTURES/DEVICES/APPARATUS)

Device - safety shower, thermostatic, backflow etc. Apparatus - fire hose, grease trap etc.

Assessment of plans for regulated work and issuing of compliance permit	Per application	\$333.00	\$0.00	\$333.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Additional assessment charge - Per Fixture >4	Per fixture	\$40.00	\$0.00	\$40.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Inspection of regulated work per stage (under slab, drainage, rough-in and final) for first hour onsite	Per inspection	\$252.00	\$0.00	\$252.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

# COMMERCIAL, MULTIPLE DWELLINGS & UNITS (MORE THAN 50 FIXTURES/DEVICES/APPARATUS)

Device - safety shower, thermostatic, backflow etc.

Apparatus - fire hose, grease trap etc.

Assessment of plans for regulated work and issuing of compliance permit	Per application	Price on application		Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)	
Additional assessment charge - Per Fixture	Per fixture	\$40.00	\$0.00	\$40.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

continued on next page ... Page 26 of 80

\$462.00

\$0.00

\$462.00

Cost Recovery

LGA 2009 | s97(2)(e)

Per premises

Certificate if available)

Certificate if available)

Plumbing Search Fee (48hrs) (includes copy of Final/Compliance

		Υ	ear 25/26			Logiclation ?
Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
			11			

# **OTHER** [continued]

House or Commercial Drainage Plans ONLY	Per premises	\$34.00	\$0.00	\$34.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
---	--------------	---------	--------	---------	---------------	----------------------

#### **CHARITABLE & NON-PROFIT**

Charitable & Non Profit Organisations	25% of the scheduled	ee Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
	Must provide evidence of s	ch	

# REFUNDS ON WITHDRAWN PLUMBING APPLICATIONS NOTE: THE ARCHIVE FEE IS NON-REFUNDABLE, ALL INSPECTIONS NOT CARRIED OUT AT TIME OF APPLICATION WITHDRAWAL WILL BE REFUNDED ENTIRELY AND ALL REMAINING BALANCE PAID WILL BE REFUNDED AS BELOW

Up to Acknowledgement but prior to the issue of the Acknowledgement notice	80% of the scheduled fee	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Up to Information request but prior to the issue of the Information Request	50% of the scheduled fee	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Up to Decision but prior to the issue of the Decision Notice	15% of the scheduled fee	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
After decision stage	No refund	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

#### **CEMETERIES**

Baralaba W7538.1.134 / Biloela Lawn W7539.1.134 / Cracow W7540.1.134 / Jambin W7541.1.134 / Moura W7542.1.134 / Taroom W7543.1.134 Theodore W7544.1.134 / Wowan W7545.1.134 / Biloela Old W7601.1.134

All funeral costs involve either a purchase of a grave/niche or cost of reservation of a grave/niche plus interment costs (grave/niche fees + interment fees = total cost). For a child up to 10 years of age, 50% reduction in grave, niche and interment fees will be applied.

An application fee to install a plaque or monument applies to all cemeteries.

#### PURCHASE/RESERVE BURIAL PLOTS & NICHES

Gravesite (Reservation of land for future burial - perpetual lifetime reserve)	Per grave	\$243.00	\$0.00	\$243.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Gravesite (Purchase of grave for immediate burial)	Per grave	\$310.00	\$0.00	\$310.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Niche (Reservation of niche for future interment - perpetual lifetime reserve)	Per niche	\$135.00	\$0.00	\$135.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Including reserve plaque						
Niche (Purchase of niche for immediate use)	Per niche	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

continued on next page ... Page 28 of 80

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
PURCHASE/RESERVE BURIAL PLOTS & NICH	ES [continued]					
Rose Garden plot (Purchase or lifetime reservation) Surrender of reservation	Per plot	\$110.00 refund 80% of	\$0.00 f the original app	\$110.00 olication cost	Commercial Charge Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c) LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
INTERMENT						
Interment - weekdays before 2.00pm Interment - after 2.00pm Additional charge to be applied on top of the "Interment - weekdays before 2	Per person Per hour .00pm" fee	\$977.27 \$168.18	\$97.73 \$16.82	\$1,075.00 \$185.00	Commercial Charge Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c) LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Interment - weekends & public holidays  Per person  \$1,736.36  \$173.64  \$1,910.00  Commercial Charge LGA 2009   \$262(3)  Excluding Australia Day, Easter Friday through to Easter Monday inclusive, Anzac Day, Christmas Day, Boxing Day and New Years Day  BURIAL/INTERMENT OF ASHES						
In grave  No charge when interment and plaque installation performed by a Funeral Di	Per interment irector	\$190.91	\$19.09	\$210.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Memorial rose garden – Biloela  No charge when interment and plaque installation performed by a Funeral Di	Per interment rector	\$78.18	\$7.82	\$86.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Columbarium (ashes wall) – Biloela, Moura, Taroom, Theodore, Baralaba, Jambin & Wowan (when performed by council or third party)  No charge when interment and plaque installation performed by a Funeral Di	Per interment rector	\$181.82	\$18.18	\$200.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
REMOVAL						
Biloela cemetery rose garden – removal of ashes  Exhumation subject to council approval	Per plot	\$223.64 \$3,350.00	\$22.36 \$335.00	\$246.00 \$3,685.00	Commercial Charge Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c) LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
PLAQUES & MONUMENTS - ALL						
Application Application for War Grave monument/plaque		\$39.00	\$0.00	\$39.00 No charge	Commercial Charge Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c) LGA 2009   s9(1)

		Y	Year 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee	GST		Cost Recovery	Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		555511

# PLAQUES & MONUMENTS - TAROOM ONLY

Council to purchase and install all plaques in the lawn cemetery and columbarium.

Base – Council made raised concrete base (Requires standard lawn cemetery plaque) – Taroom only	\$120.00	\$12.00	\$132.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Lawn cemetery or columbarium plaque		Co	st plus 10%	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Installation lawn cemetery plaque	\$85.45	\$8.55	\$94.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Installation columbarium plaque	\$85.45	\$8.55	\$94.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **MISCELLANEOUS**

# **COMMUNITY LEASE PEPPERCORN RATE**

Annual Lease Fee	Per annum	\$120.00	\$12.00	\$132.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
This yets applies for Net For Drefit groups who are demonstrate avidence of	bainer a Nat Far Drafit A	\inting or Ormor			ubara anasial Causail D	localistics books as

This rate applies for Not-For-Profit groups who can demonstrate evidence of being a Not-For-Profit Association or Organisation and other lessee's where special Council Resolution has been passed, approving application of this rate. Evidence required to be presented to confirm a Not-For-Profit status is at the discretion of the Council Authorised Representative.

## **COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTRE**

#### **ROOM HIRE**

Includes access to the kitchen, toilets and dining room.

Definitions for room hire purposes Half day = up to 4 hours Day = 4 - 8 hours

Special conditions

The Senior Program Advisor may give special consideration to community based volunteer groups whose core business closely aligns with the CRC's core business.

Room Hire Cancellation Fee – in the event of less than 24 hours notice of cancellation			50%	of hire fee	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
If the CRC facilities have been used and have not been left in a clean & tidy condition, a cleaning fee will be charged.	Per hour	\$74.55	\$7.45	\$82.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Key deposit for after hours access		\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
LARGE MEETING ROOM – MEMBERS						
Part Day (0 - 4 hours)		\$70.45	\$7.05	\$77.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Day		\$112.73	\$11.27	\$124.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Hourly	Per hour	\$19.09	\$1.91	\$21.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
LARGE MEETING ROOM – NON MEMBERS						
Half Day		\$123.18	\$12.32	\$135.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Day		\$198.64	\$19.86	\$218.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
MEDIUM AND SMALL MEETING ROOMS - MEMBE	RS					
Half Day		\$46.36	\$4.64	\$51.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Day		\$74.55	\$7.45	\$82.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Hourly	Per hour	\$14.18	\$1.42	\$15.60	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
MEDIUM AND SMALL MEETING ROOMS - NON ME	EMBERS					
Half Day		\$72.73	\$7.27	\$80.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Day		\$115.45	\$11.55	\$127.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
SERVICES						
Administration Fee	Per half hour	\$34.55	\$3.45	\$38.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
LAMINATING						
Linear Metre		\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Each A4		\$1.82	\$0.18	\$2.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Each A3		\$2.73	\$0.27	\$3.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
SCANNING - MEMBERS & NON-MEMBERS						
Scanning - Members and Non-Members		\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	ear 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
PHOTOCOPYING – MEMBERS & NON-MEMBERS						
A4 – B&W	Per side	\$0.45	\$0.05	\$0.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
A4 – Colour	Per side	\$1.09	\$0.11	\$1.20	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
A3 – B&W	Per side	\$0.82	\$0.08	\$0.90	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
A3 – Colour	Per side	\$2.00	\$0.20	\$2.20	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

# HIRE OF EQUIPMENT

# LIBERTY SWING KEY DEPOSIT (REFUNDABLE)

#### **MEMBERSHIP FEES**

#### **COMMUNITY GROUPS**

Community Groups	Per annum	\$90.00	\$9.00	\$99.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Special Consideration			Price on	application	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

Community based volunteer groups whose members are members of the CRC and whose core business closely aligns with the CRC's core business may be given special consideration at the discretion of the Senior Program Advisor.

#### **SCHOOLS & ASSOCIATED STAFF**

#### **1 JULY - 30 JUNE**

Classification Level 1	Per year	\$239.55	\$23.95	\$263.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Classification Level 2	Per year	\$357.27	\$35.73	\$393.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Classification Level 3	Per year	\$437.27	\$43.73	\$481.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Classification Level 4	Per year	\$533.64	\$53.36	\$587.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Classification Level 5	Per year	\$595.45	\$59.55	\$655.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Classification Level 6	Per year	\$656.36	\$65.64	\$722.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

# INDIVIDUALS (CONSIDERATION MAY BE GIVEN IN CASES OF FINANCIAL HARDSHIP)

Members	Per annum	\$70.91	\$7.09	\$78.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
---------	-----------	---------	--------	---------	-------------------	-----------------------

		,	Year 25/26			Logislation 9
Name	Unit	Fee	GST		Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		

#### **BUSINESS, GOVERNMENT AND NON GOVERNMENT ORGANISATIONS**

Sole staff user	Per annum	\$180.00	\$18.00	\$198.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
2-4 staff users	Per annum	\$265.00	\$26.50	\$291.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
5 or more staff users	Per annum	\$473.64	\$47.36	\$521.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### THERAPY SERVICES

Therapy services		Contact CRC for quote	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
------------------	--	-----------------------	-------------------	-----------------------

A range of Therapy and advisory services (including school based outreach consultancies, diagnostic assessments, coordination of case conferences, case conference attendances, agency liaison etc) are available on a Fee for Service basis.

#### **COMPLIANCE**

#### **ABANDONED VEHICLES**

Administration	\$113.00	\$0.00	\$113.00	
Cost recovery (Collection and associated fees)	100% of fees inco	,	cil to collect ound vehicle	

#### **OVERGROWN ALLOTMENTS**

Administration	\$56.00	\$0.00	\$56.00	
Cost recovery (Clearance of excess vegetation of allotment)	100% c	f fees incurred b	y Council to	

## **DEVELOPMENT**

- 1. A Development Quotation Sheet will be provided for Customer Service to contact the applicant/s for payment.
- 2. When an application is paid over the counter, the following Receipt Types are applicable.

All application fees are to be paid upon lodgement.

Preferred payment methods:

- Payment via credit card over the phone;
- Direct deposit details provided to applicant upon request (BPAY not available);
- Invoice (only if total fees exceed \$5,000).

		Y	Year 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		Section

# **DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION**

Exemption Certificate	Per application	\$364.00	\$0.00	\$364.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Request to extend relevant period	Per application	\$441.00	\$0.00	\$441.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Request to Change Development Approval (Minor Change)	Per application	\$666.00	+ \$128.00 p	er condition	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Request to Change Development Approval (Other Change)	per application	50% of use fee	+ \$128.00 p	er condition	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Request to Change Development Approval – Particular Entity	Per application	\$252.00	\$0.00	\$252.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Building Works Assessable against the Planning Scheme	Per application	\$504.00	\$0.00	\$504.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

# **OTHER**

Cost of external consultant and legal fees		The cost of external consultant's fees and legal fees in respect to any expert assessment or advice required by Council in consideration of any application, submission or request and technical report will be charged to the applicant at the cost to Council of the external consultant's fees or legal fees, including re-submission. The cost must be paid prior to Council's final determination of the application, submission or request.				
Infrastructure Agreements		The applicant must pay Council's legal fees for the preparation, negotiation and execution of any infrastructure agreement. This will be charged to the applicant at the cost to Council. For material changes of use, these legal fees must be paid prior to commencement of the use. For reconfiguring a lot, these fees must be paid before the survey plan is endorsed.				
Public Notification Sign	Per sign	\$74.55	\$7.45	\$82.00		
Council review of Accepted Development		20% of u	ise code asse	ssment fee	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
All development / uses						
Generally in Accordance		\$234.00	\$0.00	\$234.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Assessment of complinace the "generally in accordance" provision of a deve	lopment permit.					

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section		
PLANNING CERTIFICATES								
Limited Certificate	Per certificate	\$302.00	\$0.00	\$302.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)		
Standard Certificate	Per certificate	\$504.00	\$0.00	\$504.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)		
Full Certificate	Per certificate	\$1,755.00	\$0.00	\$1,755.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)		
CHARITABLE & NON-PROFIT								
Charitable & Non Profit Organisations			25% of the s	cheduled fee	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)		
Must provide evidence of such								
Prior to the issue of the Confirmation Notice  Prior to the issue of the Information Request				cheduled fee	Cost Recovery Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e) LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)		
					•			
Prior to the issue of the Decision Notice  After decision stage			15% OF THE S	No refund	Cost Recovery  Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e) LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)		
MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE OF PREMISES								
Preliminary Approval Overriding the Planning Scheme		To be dete	ermined by Cou	ncil at time of application	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)		
Development application fees for Material Change of Use of premises include a base fee for either code assessment or impact assessment.								
For calculation of application fees 'Total use area" means all areas associate with the use of the site excluding landscaping, access between levels, parking, loading or manoeuvering vehicles and unenclosed private balconies, whether roofed or not.								
USE FEES								
Other uses not defined by Planning Scheme	Per application	To be dete	ermined by Cou	ncil at time of application	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)		

Per application

Material change of use triggered by non-compliance with acceptable

outcomes

Base fee of \$156 + 20% of Use Fee per Acceptable Outcome not met (calculation of the fee will be capped to equivelant of 5 acceptable outcomes)

# Page 35 of 80

LGA 2009 | s97(2)(e)

Cost Recovery

		Year 25/26			Logiclation 9		
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section	
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		Section	

#### **RURAL USE TYPE**

Animal husbandry	Per application	Code \$2,236.00 / Impact \$3,360.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Animal keeping, Aquaculture	Per application	Base rate up to 250m2 total use area Code \$2,916.00/ Impact \$3,377.00 + \$135.00 per additional 100m2 total use area	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Cropping, Permanent Plantation	Per application	Code \$2,222.00 / Impact \$3,356.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Intensive animal industry (up to 1,000 cattle, 3,500 pigs or 200,000 poultry)	Per application	Up to 1,000 cattle, 3,500 pigs or 200,000 poultry Code \$12,604.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Intensive animal industry (over 1,000 cattle, 3,500 pigs or 200,000 poultry)	Per application	Over 1,000 cattle, 3,500 pigs or 200,000 poultry Impact \$37,811.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Intensive horticulture	Per application	Code \$2,916.00 / Impact \$3,377.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Roadside stall	Per application	Code \$1,311.00 / Impact \$1,968.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Rural industry, Winery	Per application	Base rate up to 500m2 total use area Code \$5,378.00/ Impact \$5,833.00 + \$135.00 per 100 m² over 500 m² of total use area	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Rural workers' accommodation	Per application	Base rate up to 5 units Code \$5,378.00 / Impact \$5,833.00 + \$265.00 per unit over 5 units	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

#### **RESIDENTIAL USE TYPE**

Caretaker's accommodation, Dual Occupancy (inc increase to building footprint)	Per application	Code \$2,754.00 / Impact \$3,264.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Caretaker's accommodation, Dual Occupancy (no increase to building footprint)	Per application	Code \$1,377.00 / Impact \$1,632.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Community residence (inc increase to building footprint)	Per application	Impact \$2,288.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Community residence (no increase to building footprint)	Per application	Impact \$1,968.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Dwelling house	Per application	Code \$656.00 / Impact \$1,968.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

The development of a dwelling house in the Rural Residential Zone or Township Zone and Community Use on L11 CP853429 that will prompt a development application for Impact Assessment due to an error in the Banana Shire Council Planning Scheme 2021 will attract the application fee for Code Assessment only. Furthermore, Council resolve to absorb all costs associated with the statutory public notification of these Impact Assessable applications.

continued on next page ... Page 36 of 80

		Ye	ar 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	•	Section

# RESIDENTIAL USE TYPE [continued]

Dwelling unit	Per application	Code \$586.00 / Impact \$678.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
	• •	·	· ·	
Home based business (inc increase to building footprint)	Per application	Code \$531.00 / Impact \$1,575.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Home based business (no increase to building footprint)	Per application	Impact \$393.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Multiple dwelling	Per application	Base rate up to 5 dwellings Code \$3,016.00 / Impact \$3,536.00 + \$265.00 per unit over 5 dwellings	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Nature-based tourism	Per application	Base rate up to 3 cabins Code \$1,751.00 / Impact \$2,027.00 plus \$152.00 per cabin over 3 cabins plus \$76.00 per 100m2 non- accommodation gross floor area over 150m2	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Relocatable home park	Per application	Base rate up to 5 units Code \$2,916.00 / Impact \$3,377.00 + \$265.00 per unit over 5 units	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Residential care facility (inc increase to building footprint)	Per application	Code \$586.00 per room / Impact \$678.00 per room + \$135.00 per 100m2 of non-accommodation gross floor area	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Residential care facility (no increase to building footprint)	Per application	Code \$234.00 per room + \$66.00 per 100m <sup>2</sup> of non-accommodation gross floor area / Impact \$286.00 per room + \$66.00 per 100m <sup>2</sup> of non-accommodation gross floor area	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Retirement facility, Rooming accommodation, Short-term accommodation (all other circumstances)	Per application	Base rate up to 5 units Code \$5,408.00 / Impact \$5,824.00 plus \$265.00 per unit over 5 units plus \$135.00 per 100m2 of non- accommodation total use area	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Rooming accommodation (no increase to building footprint)	Per application	Code \$3,226.00 + \$66.00 per 100m <sup>2</sup> of non-accommodation total use area / Impact \$3,496.00 + \$66.00 per 100m <sup>2</sup> of non-accommodation total use area	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

		Ye	ar 25/26			Legislation &	
Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Section	
		(exci. CST)		(IIICI. OST)			

### **COMMERCIAL USE TYPE**

Agriculture supplies store, Garden centre, Wholesale nursery, Car Wash, Hotel, Outdoor Sales	Per application	Base rate up to 250 m² total use area Code \$2,884.00 / Impact \$3,340.00 + \$135.00 per additional 100 m²	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Funeral parlour (inc increase to building footprint)	Per application	Base rate up to 250 m² total floor area Code \$2,884.00 / Impact \$3,340.00 + \$135.00 per additional 100 m²	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Funeral parlour (no increase to building footprint)	Per application	Code \$1,442.00 / Impact \$1,669.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Food and Drink Outlet, Hardware and trade supplies, Shop, Showroom (all other circumstances)	Per application	Base rate up to 250 m² total use area Code \$2,912.00 / Impact \$3,640.00 + \$135.00 per additional 100 m²	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Food and Drink Outlet, Shop (no increase to building footprint)	Per application	Code \$1,456.00 / Impact \$1,820.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Health care services, Office, Sales office, Veterinary services (inc increase to building footprint)	Per application	Base rate up to 250 m² total floor area Code \$2,912.00 / Impact \$3,640.00 + \$135.00 per additional 100 m²	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Health care services, Office, Sales office, Veterinary services (no increase to building footprint)	Per application	Code \$1,456.00 / Impact \$1,820.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Indoor sport and recreation	Per application	Base rate up to 250 m² total floor area Code \$2,825.00 / Impact \$3,274.00 + \$135.00 per additional 100 m²	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Market	Per application	Code \$1,821.00 / Impact \$2,646.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Motor sport facility	Per application	Impact \$6,907.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Outdoor sport and recreation	Per application	Code \$2,840.00 / Impact \$3,340.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Parking station	Per application	Base rate up to 10 parking spaces Code \$2,884.00 / Impact \$3,340.00 + \$135.00 per additional 2 spaces	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Service station	Per application	Base rate up to 250 m² total use area Code \$2,884.00 / Impact \$3,340.00 + \$135.00 per additional 100 m² + \$32.00 per fuel bowser	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Shopping centre, Theatre	Per application	Base rate up to 250m2 total use area Code \$5,177.00 / Impact \$5,638.00 + \$135.00 per additional 50 m² total use area	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Tourist park	Per application	Base rate up to 5 units Code \$2,916.00 / Impact \$3,377.00 + \$265.00 per unit over 5 units	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

		Υ	Year 25/26			Logiclation 9
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		Section

# **INDUSTRIAL USE TYPE**

Bulk landscape supplies	Per application	Code \$2,754.00 / Impact \$3,264.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Extractive industry	Per application	Base rate <5000t Code \$4,814.00 / Impact \$5,709.00 + \$135.00 per each 1000t over 5000t (Maximum charge of \$25000.00)	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
High impact industry, Medium impact industry, Special industry, Transport Depot	Per application	Base rate up tp 500m2 of total use area Code \$5,378.00 / Impact \$5,833.00 + \$135.00 per additional 100m2 total use area	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Low impact industry, Service industry (inc increase to building footprint)	Per application	Code \$2,340.00 / Impact \$3,380.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Low impact industry, Service industry (no increase to building footprint)	Per application	Code \$1,170.00 / Impact \$1,690.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Renewable energy facility	Per application	Base rate 100 hectares Code \$5,378.00 / Impact \$5,833.00 + \$135.00 per hectare over 100 hectares of total activity area	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Warehouse (inc increase to building footprint)	Per application	Base rate up to 250 m² total use area Code \$2,912.00 / Impact \$3,380.00 + \$135.00 per additional 100 m²	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Warehouse (no increase to building footprint)	Per application	Code \$1,456.00 / Impact \$1,690.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

# **COMMUNITY USE TYPE**

Air service	Per application	Code \$2,234.00 / Impact \$3,264.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Cemetery	Per application	Impact \$3,264.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Child care centre, Community use, Emergency services, Function facility (all other circumstances)	per application	Base rate up to 250 m² total use area Code \$2,236.00 / Impact \$5,824.00 + \$135.00 per additional 100m² total use area		LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Child care Centre, Club, Community care centre, Community use, Educational establishment (no increase to building footprint)	Per application	Code \$1,118.00 / Impact \$2,912.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Club, Community care centre, Educational establishment, Hospital, Place of worship (all other circumstances)	Per application	Base rate up to 250 m² total floor area Code \$2,228.00 / Impact \$5,827.00 + \$135.00 per additional 100m² total floor area	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Environment facility	Per application	Impact \$2,661.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

continued on next page ... Page 39 of 80

		Y	Year 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee	GST		Cost Recovery	Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		555511

### **COMMUNITY USE TYPE** [continued]

Major electricity infrastructure, Substation, Telecommunications facility,	Per application	Base rate up tp 500m2 of total use area	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Utility installation		Code \$5,378.00 / Impact \$5,827.00 +		
		\$135.00 per additional 1000m2 total use		
		area		

#### **INFRASTRUCTURE CHARGES – MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE**

Refer to infrastructure charges resolution located on Council's website

The adopted charges for material change of use do not include and charge for transport, public parks, land for communities or stormwater infrastructure network.

Additional adopted charge for material change of use within the Valley View Drive/Dawson Highway transport zone (for the transport network)

#### **RECONFIGURING A LOT**

Reconfiguring a Lot (Subdivision of 1-5 lots, boundary realignments, access easements)	Per application	Code \$2,080.00 / Impact \$2,860.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Reconfiguring a Lot (Subdivision in excess of 5 lots)	Per application	Base rate up to 5 lots Code \$2,080.00 / Impact \$2,860.00 Plus per lot created over 5 lots Code \$317.00 / Impact \$421.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
A lease for a term, including renewal options, of 10 years or more up to 5 lease areas		Code \$1,968.00 / Impact \$2,624.00		
A lease for a term, including renewal options, of 10 years or more, in excess of 5 lease areas		Base rate up to 5 lease areas Code \$1,968.00 / Impact \$2,624.00 Plus per lease area created over 5 lease areas Code \$314.00 / Impact \$417.00		

# SURVEY PLAN (INCLUDES COMPLIANCE ASSESSMENT AND RECONFIGURATION)

Form 18 Endorsement	Per survey plan	\$916.00	\$0.00	\$916.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Re-endorsement of Form 18	Per lot	\$327.00	\$0.00	\$327.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Endorsement of Lease Plans or Easement Documents	Per lot	\$327.00	\$0.00	\$327.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

		Y	ear 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee	GST		Cost Recovery	Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		

#### **INFRASTRUCTURE CHARGES - RECONFIGURING A LOT**

Refer to infrastructure resolution located on Council's website

Note: the charges for reconfiguring a lot do not include any charge for the stormwater infrastructure network.

- Area 1 Biloela and Moura Charges per lot per use
- Area 2 Taroom and Theodore Charges per lot per use
- Area 3 Banana, Baralaba and Thangool Charges per lot per use

Area 1 – Biloela and Moura	Ado	lopted charges per lot per infrastructure network plus indexation.	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Area 2 – Taroom and Theodore	Add	lopted charges per lot per infrastructure network plus indexation.	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)
Area 3 – Banana, Baralaba and Thangool	Ado	lopted charges per lot per infrastructure network plus indexation.	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(e)

# **EQUIPMENT FOR HIRE**

Additional items available upon request including

- Display Boards
- PA System
- Pop Up Gazebos

#### **CINEMA KIT**

Total hire fee must include:

- bond
- mandatory inspections
- dry hire (hirer set up) OR wet hire (BSC set up)

Please view relevant Policies and Procedures for conditions of hire with respect to cancellation fees.

Bond		\$200.00	\$0.00	\$200.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Dry Hire	Per event	\$86.36	\$8.64	\$95.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Wet Hire	Per event	\$209.09	\$20.91	\$230.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Mandatory Inspections (Inc Test & Tag)	Per event	\$280.00	\$28.00	\$308.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Cancellation Fee	Per event	\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

Name

Vear 25/26

Unit

Fee GST Fee Cost Recovery

(excl. GST)

(incl. GST)

Cost Recovery

Section

#### STREET BANNERS

Poles for hire in Callide and Kariboe Streets, Biloela.

Hire is charged for either six or twelve poles only.

Minimum hire of seven days. No maximum hire subject to other bookings.

Hire charges to include:

- Hire fee/week (either six or twelve poles)
- Processing Fee
- Installation Fee (either six or twelve banners)

Hire Fee/week - 6 poles	Per week	\$10.00	\$0.00	\$10.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Hire Fee/week - 12 poles	per week	\$20.00	\$0.00	\$20.00		
Processing Fee	Per hire	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Installation Fee - 6 banners	Per hire	\$109.00	\$0.00	\$109.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Installation Fee - 12 banners	Per hire	\$217.00	\$0.00	\$217.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### HALLS - BILOELA CIVIC CENTRE

Cleaning - hire rates do not include cleaning. Hirers may opt to carry out their own cleaning however charges will apply, at cost, if additional cleaning is required, at the discretion of the management operator.

Set up and clean up - subject to any clash with prior or subsequent bookings, access will be allowed 1/2 day before and after the function at the set up rate for the hired area.

Set up - hirers may opt to carry out their own set up and pack down.

Kitchen - unless specified, fee is based on and in conjunction with the booking of another space

Half Day - at the discretion of the management operator.

Full Day - up to midnight.

Bond		\$333.00	\$0.00	\$333.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
A bond is held for all bookings at the Centre and no booking is confirmed unt	il the bond is recieved.					
Booking Deposit		Fee set by	Management	Committee	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### Booking deposit:

- is part of the hire charge and not an additional charge
- must be paid at the time of booking
- the full hire charge must be paid if it is less than the booking fee
- the deposit bond is not required if the the bond and full hire charges are paid
- the balance of the hire charge must be paid within 30 days of the function otherwise the booking may be cancelled without notice to the hirer

#### **ENTIRE CENTRE - EXCLUSIVE USE**

Entire Centre – Half Day	\$572.73	\$57.27 \$630	0.00 Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
--------------------------	----------	---------------	------------------------	-----------------------

continued on next page ... Page 42 of 80

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
ENTIRE CENTRE – EXCLUSIVE USE [continued]						
Entire Centre – Full Day	Per day	\$977.27	\$97.73	\$1,075.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
AUDITORIUM – INCLUDING STAGE & DRESSIN	NG ROOMS (N	OT INCLUI	DING AV I	EQUIPME	ENT)	
Auditorium – Half Day		\$189.09	\$18.91	\$208.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Auditorium – Full Day		\$373.64	\$37.36	\$411.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Auditorium – Setup session on day prior to event – up to 3 hours access		\$132.73	\$13.27	\$146.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
SUPPER ROOM						
Supper Room – Half Day		\$100.00	\$10.00	\$110.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Supper Room – Full Day		\$184.55	\$18.45	\$203.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Supper Room – Setup session on day prior to event – up to 3 hours access		\$76.36	\$7.64	\$84.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
KITCHEN (BOND APPLIES WHEN THE KITCHE SPACES)	N IS NOT BOO	KED IN CO	ONJUNCT	TION WIT	H THE HIRE O	F OTHER
Kitchen – Half Day		\$100.00	\$10.00	\$110.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Kitchen – Full Day		\$172.73	\$17.27	\$190.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Kitchen Only – not in conjunction with hire of other spaces in Centre		\$401.82	\$40.18	\$442.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Kitchen bond		\$230.00	\$0.00	\$230.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Cold Room Only	Per day	\$199.09	\$19.91	\$219.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Cold room each day (in conjunction with hire of other spaces at the Civic Centre)	Per day	\$42.73	\$4.27	\$47.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
FOYER (FOYER REMAINS MAIN ENTRANCE FO	OR ALL EVEN	TS IN THE	CENTRE)			
Foyer – Half Day		\$157.27	\$15.73	\$173.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

\$298.18

\$29.82

Foyer – Full Day

\$328.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009 | s262(3)(c)

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section		
BAR LOUNGE (NOT IN CONJUNCTION WITH	HIRE OF OTHER	R SPACES	IN THE C	ENTRE)				
Bar Lounge – Half Day (as meeting/conference space – bar not open)		\$104.55	\$10.45	\$115.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)		
Bar Lounge – Full Day (as meeting/conference space – bar not open)		\$182.73	\$18.27	\$201.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)		
COURTYARD (NOT IN CONJUNCTION WITH HIRE OF OTHER SPACES IN THE CENTRE)								
Courtyard – Half Day		\$104.55	\$10.45	\$115.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c		
Courtyard – Full Day		\$182.73	\$18.27	\$201.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)		
ROTUNDA								
Rotunda – Half Day		\$136.36	\$13.64	\$150.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c		
Rotunda – in conjunction with hire of other spaces in the Centre		\$115.45	\$11.55	\$127.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c		
AUDIO VISUAL EQUIPMENT (BOND APPLIES  Conference Pack (lectern, up to 3 mics, projector/screen) not including setup	5)	\$104.55	\$10.45	\$115.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c		
Concert/Show Package (full use including lights) not including setup		\$157.27	\$15.73	\$173.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c		
Stage Lights	Per hour	\$27.27	\$2.73	\$30.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(d		
Radio Microphones (cordless & suitable for singing)	Each	\$31.82	\$3.18	\$35.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(d		
Cabled Microphones (suitable for singing)	Each	\$27.27	\$2.73	\$30.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(d		
Other Microphones (suitable for speech)	Each	\$21.82	\$2.18	\$24.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(d		
Lapel Microphones (suitable for speech)	Each	\$21.82	\$2.18	\$24.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(d		
Lectern with dedicated microphone & lamp	Each	\$38.18	\$3.82	\$42.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(		
Portable projector & screen	Each	\$53.64	\$5.36	\$59.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(d		
Projector & large screen (fixed to ceiling in Auditorium) for use with laptop presentations, DVD movies, Camera projection	Each	\$58.18	\$5.82	\$64.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(d		
REMOTE CONTROL CAMERA (FIXED TO CEILIN	G IN AUDITORIUI	M) TO SEND	IMAGES	TO:				
Screen in Auditorium (includes projector)	Each	\$79.09	\$7.91	\$87.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(d		
Fixed TV monitors in dressing rooms	Each	\$38.18	\$3.82	\$42.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c		

		,	Year 25/26			Logiclation 9
Name	Unit	Fee	GST		Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		

# REMOTE CONTROL CAMERA (FIXED TO CEILING IN AUDITORIUM) TO SEND IMAGES TO: [continued]

Portable TV monitor in Foyer or Supper Room	Each	\$38.18	\$3.82	\$42.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Fixed TV monitor in Box Office	Each	\$38.18	\$3.82	\$42.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

# OTHER EQUIPMENT AVAILABLE FOR USE/HIRE IN THE CENTRE

Smart TV	Each	\$53.64	\$5.36	\$59.00		LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Whiteboards/Flipchart	Each			No charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Portable retractable data screen	Each			No charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Room dividers/Pin boards	Each			No charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Power boards & extension cords	Each			No charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Lamps & Candle Vases (various)			Price o	n application	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Baby Grand Piano (on Auditorium Stage only)	Each	\$136.36	\$13.64	\$150.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Upright Piano (Supper Room & Foyer)	Each	\$94.55	\$9.45	\$104.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **ASSOCIATED COSTS**

Associated Costs - Fees and Charges are set by the Civic Centre Management Company and will be provided at the time of booking of the facility.

Furniture Setup and Pack down – Weekdays	Please contact the Civic Ce Management Company for de		2009   s262(3)(c)
Furniture Setup and Pack down – Weekends & Public Holidays	Please contact the Civic Ce Management Company for de	3	2009   s262(3)(c)
Cleaning – Weekdays	Please contact the Civic Ce Management Company for de	3	2009   s262(3)(c)
Cleaning – Weekends & Public Holidays	Please contact the Civic Ce Management Company for de	_	2009   s262(3)(c)
Audio Visual Technician – Weekdays	Please contact the Civic Ce Management Company for de		2009   s262(3)(c)
Audio Visual Technician – Weekends & Public Holidays	Please contact the Civic Ce Management Company for de		2009   s262(3)(c)
Tablecloths - Black & White	Please contact the Civic Ce Management Company for de		2009   s262(3)(c)

		,	Year 25/26			Logislation 9
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		Section

#### **NOT FOR PROFIT ORGANISATIONS**

Fees for Not for Profit Organisations	50% of normal rate	Commercial Charge LGA 2009   s262(3)(	)(c)
---------------------------------------	--------------------	---------------------------------------	------

A Not for Profit organisation must provide evidence to the Manager of the Civic Centre of being a community based Not for Profit organisation to obtain the Not for Profit discount. Fees discount for Not for Profit Organisations only apply to the building hire and/or function room/space hire in the building. The Not for Profit discount does not apply to audio visual equipment, other non-fixed equipment (e.g. tablecloths) or associated costs which are set by the Civic Centre Management Company.

# **CANCELLATION (FULL BOND REFUND)**

More than 30 days prior to function	Full refund of hire fee	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Between 30 & 14 days prior to function	Refund 50% hire fee	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Less than 14 days prior to function	No refund hire fee	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### HALLS AND FACILITIES - OTHER

#### **BARALABA RSL HALL**

#### **CLEANING DEPOSIT/BOND**

This deposit is to be paid with the booking fee when booking the Hall. The deposit will be refunded if the Hall is cleaned by the Hirer, otherwise the deposit will be used by the Management to clean the Hall.

Commercial Rate		\$209.09	\$20.91	\$230.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Not For Profit rate		\$104.55	\$10.45	\$115.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Additional cleaning charge costs per hour if amount exceeds the bond amount	Per hour	\$48.18	\$4.82	\$53.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### HIRE FEES - COMMERCIAL RATE

Balls, wedding receptions, cabarets, licenced dinners

To Midnight	\$151.82	\$15.18	\$167.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
After Midnight	\$161.82	\$16.18	\$178.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

# **MEETINGS ETC (NO DISCOUNT AVAILABLE)**

Fee	\$68.18	3 \$6.82 \$75.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
-----	---------	------------------	-------------------	-----------------------

		Y	ear 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee	GST		Cost Recovery	Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		

### TRAVELLING SHOWS - COMMERCIAL RATE

Fee	\$151.82	\$15.18	\$167.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
. 66	Ψ±0±.0±	Ψ±0.±0	Ψ±01.00	Committee of all Charge	20, (2000   0202(0)(0)

# **CANCELLATION (FULL BOND REFUND)**

More than 30 days prior to function	Full refund of hire fee		LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Between 30 & 14 days prior to function	Refund 50% hire fee	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Less than 14 days prior to function	No refund hire fee	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **MOURA KIANGA HALL**

Cleaning - hire rates do not include cleaning. Hirers may opt to carry out their own cleaning, however, Moura Hall Committee will charge at cost if any additional cleaning is required. This includes the removal of all decorations including the method of attachment.

Set - up and clean-up - access allowed 1/2 day before and after function provided it does not clash with other bookings or specifically arranged.

Set - up and packdown - hirers may opt to carry out their own setting up and packing down.

Rehearsals - if more then the 1/2 day set-up event holders will be charged half or full day rates.

#### **BOND AND DAMAGES**

This deposit is to be paid at the time of booking the hall. The Hall committee will refund the bond/cleaning deposit if the hall is undamaged and cleaned by the Hirers. Cleaning must be completed by 12pm day after the event.

Deposit/bond – licensed	\$380.00	\$0.00	\$380.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Deposit/bond – no license, (without alcohol)	\$272.00	\$0.00	\$272.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### HALL HIRE FUNCTION

Includes dances, balls, wedding receptions & graduations, etc.

Full use of whole facility	\$435.45	\$43.55	\$479.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Council Organised Events		70% of	full hire rate	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### HALL REHEARSALS & DECORATIONS

Rehearsals for events or school functions (per day)	Per day	\$47.27	\$4.73	\$52.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
---	---------	---------	--------	---------	-------------------	-----------------------

		Ye	ear 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		Section

#### **SET UP & PACK UP**

Use of hall for set up	Per day	\$109.09	\$10.91	\$120.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Use of hall for pack up	Per day	\$109.09	\$10.91	\$120.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Applied for each 24 hour period the hall is still being used after 12:00pm the	day after the booking co	oncluded				

### **CANCELLATION (FULL BOND REFUND)**

More than 30 days prior to function	Full refund of hire for	e LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Between 30 & 14 days prior to function	Refund 50% hire fe	e LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Less than 14 days prior to function	No refund hire for	e LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### MOURA OFFICE MEETING ROOM

#### **USE OF MEETING ROOM**

Full day room hire		\$83.64	\$8.36	\$92.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Half day room hire		\$31.82	\$3.18	\$35.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Use of Kitchen		\$53.64	\$5.36	\$59.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Equipment Hire (Freestanding Acoustic Partition Screen)	Per screen, per day or part thereof	\$94.55	\$9.45	\$104.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **TAROOM**

#### **TAROOM TOWN HALL**

Cleaning - Hire Rates do not include cleaning. Hirers may opt to carry out their own cleaning. However, Council will charge at cost if additional cleaning required.

Set up and Clean up - access allowed 1/2 day before and after function provided it does not clash with other bookings or where specifically arranged.

Set up and Packdown - Hirers may opt to carry out their own setting up and packing down

w/- Alcohol - includes BYO alcohol

Kitchen - unless specified, fee is based on in conjunction booking of other space.

#### **SECURITY DEPOSIT**

To be applied against any damages incurred, to rectify unsatisfactory cleaning and/or penalties. Payable by all organisations using the hall.

Functions with Alcohol	\$381.00	\$0.00	\$381.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
------------------------	----------	--------	----------	------	-----------------------

continued on next page ... Page 48 of 80

			Year 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Section
SECURITY DEPOSIT [continued]						
Functions without Alcohol		\$151.00	\$0.00	\$151.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
BOOKING DEPOSIT						
booking Deposit is part of hire charge and not an additional charge. Charge plus Bond paid in full.Balance of hire charge must be paid at						Deposit not required if I
Deposit		\$137.27	\$13.73	\$151.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)
VHOLE HALL						
ncludes: foyer, stage, dressing rooms and AV equipment. Does not	include kitchen, har and cold	room				
	medde kiterien, bar and cold					
Whole Hall (no alcohol)		\$121.82	\$12.18	\$134.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)
Whole Hall (no alcohol, admission is charged for attendance)		\$179.09	\$17.91	\$197.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)
Whole Hall (with alcohol)		\$179.09	\$17.91	\$197.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)
Whole Hall (with alcohol, admission is charged for attendance)		\$235.45	\$23.55	\$259.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)
OYER						
se of foyer does not include hall, kitchen, bar and cold room.						
Foyer – up to 3 hours (does not include use of projectors/sound sysetc – no alcohol) - (per hour)	tem, Per Hour	\$31.82	\$3.18	\$35.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)
Foyer – up to 3 hours (does not include use of projectors/sound sysetc – with alcohol) - (per hour)	tem, Per hour	\$58.18	\$5.82	\$64.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)
Foyer – up to 3 hours (use of projectors/sound system, etc – no alco (per hour)	ohol) - Per hour	\$48.18	\$4.82	\$53.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)
Foyer – up to 3 hours (use of projectors/sound system, etc – with al (per hour)	cohol) - Per hour	\$74.55	\$7.45	\$82.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)
Foyer – Full day – no alcohol		\$89.09	\$8.91	\$98.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)
Foyer – Full day – with alcohol		\$151.82	\$15.18	\$167.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)
CITCHEN						
Kitchen – Tea/Coffee Facilities (including hot water, fridge and wash	ning up	\$27.27	\$2.73	\$30.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3

continued on next page ... Page 49 of 80

- no dishwasher)

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
KITCHEN [continued]						
Kitchen – Full Use (includes fridges/freezers, dishwasher, ovens, stove, microwave, etc)		\$94.55	\$9.45	\$104.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Kitchen Only – Not in conjunction with hire of other spaces		\$235.45	\$23.55	\$259.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
BAR AND COLD ROOM						
Bar and Cold Room (includes chest freezer for ice)		\$203.64	\$20.36	\$224.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Additional Cold Room Use per day		\$42.73	\$4.27	\$47.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
ASSOCIATED COSTS  Where Hirer does not request cleaning and additional cleaning is required per	hourly rates as above a	ıre used.				
Rehearsal and Preparation Time – per 3 hour period (Two rehearsal periods included free of charge in Whole Hall Hire)		\$42.73	\$4.27	\$47.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Furniture Setup and Pack down (per hour) – Weekdays		\$42.73	\$4.27	\$47.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Furniture Setup and Pack down (per hour) – Weekends and Public Holidays		\$53.64	\$5.36	\$59.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Cleaning (per hour) – Weekdays		\$47.27	\$4.73	\$52.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Cleaning (per hour) – Weekends and Public Holidays		\$63.64	\$6.36	\$70.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Penalty – if hall is not secured after function or lights, equipment, etc left on		\$136.36	\$13.64	\$150.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
CONCESSIONS						
Funeral Service – service only		\$58.18	\$5.82	\$64.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Concession for School and Not-for-Profit Organisation			50%	concession	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
CANCELLATION (FULL BOND REFUND)						
More than 30 days prior to function		F	ull refund less \$1	5 admin fee	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Between 30 & 14 days prior to function			Refund 5	50% hire fee	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Less than 14 days prior to function			No ref	und hire fee	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

			V 25/20			
Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
TAROOM SHOWGROUNDS						
Booking Deposit – Minimum		\$136.36	\$13.64	\$150.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Balance of the hire fee must be paid at least 30 days prior to the function or to	he booking may be cand	celled without notic	e to the hirer.			
SECURITY DEPOSIT						
	6					
To be applied against damages incurred and/or unsatisfactory ground cleaning the cost of damages or cleaning exceeds the bond, Council will recover the			iat have been le	eft on.		
No Alcohol	Per function	\$150.00	\$0.00	\$150.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Alcohol	Per function	\$381.00	\$0.00	\$381.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
CANCELLATION						
More than 30 days prior to function		Full	refund less \$1	5 admin fee	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Between 30 & 14 days prior to function			5	0% hire fee	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Less than 14 days prior to function				No refund	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
CLEANING & DAMAGES BOND						
Phipps Complex		\$328.00	\$0.00	\$328.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Cattlemans Bar & Kitchen		\$182.00	\$0.00	\$182.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Whole of Site		\$869.00	\$0.00	\$869.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
CATTLE YARDS						
Refer to the fees listed under Land Protection and Sale Yards						
OVAL & GROUNDS						

Annual Show, Pony Club, Rodeo, Campdraft		No charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Lighting and facilities charges only. Function period maximum 2 days before and 1 day after.				
Touch Football, Rugby League, Taroom Wandoan Active Riders		No charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
roden rootban, Rugby League, raroom wandoan Active Ruers		ivo charge	Commercial Charge	LOA 2003   3202(0)(0)

continued on next page ... Page 51 of 80

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
OVAL & GROUNDS [continued]						
Other organisations	Per day	\$303.64	\$30.36	\$334.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
RODEO ARENA						
Organisations other than Annual Show, Pony Club, Rodeo, Campdraft, Touch Football, Rugby League, Taroom Wandoan Active Riders – Arena only	Per day	\$141.82	\$14.18	\$156.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
LIGHTING						
Main Arena Lights	Per night	\$163.64	\$16.36	\$180.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Main Arena Lights adjacent to Phipps Complex Only	Per night	\$48.18	\$4.82	\$53.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Rodeo Ring Lights	Per night	\$110.91	\$11.09	\$122.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Football Oval Lights – per hour or part thereof	Per hour	\$42.73	\$4.27	\$47.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Penalty if lights left on all night		\$84.55	\$8.45	\$93.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
PHIPPS COMPLEX						
Full Facilities (includes bar, cold-rooms, kitchen and BBQ)	Per day	\$172.73	\$17.27	\$190.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Additional Cold-room use	Per day	\$42.73	\$4.27	\$47.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Penalty if lights left on	Per day	\$31.82	\$3.18	\$35.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Additional Cleaning (if required)	Per hour	\$58.18	\$5.82	\$64.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Broken rails & gate panels	Each	\$69.09	\$6.91	\$76.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Camping – allowed only if accompanying stock	Per night	\$16.36	\$1.64	\$18.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Per Vehicle (powered or unpowered)						
NO CHARGE						
Camping by competitors & spectators attending functions at Showgrounds				No Charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Horses at functions at showgrounds				No Charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Cattle being used at show, rodeo or camp draft functions				No Charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Rodeo cattle held in rodeo yards for practice at showgrounds				No Charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Rodeo – cattle or horses being used at a rodeo				No Charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

continued on next page ... Page 52 of 80

Name	Unit	Fee	Year 25/26 GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Legislation &
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	Í	Section
NO CHARCE A STATE						
NO CHARGE [continued]						
Pony Club, gymkhanas etc at showgrounds				No Charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Polocrosse – Horses & campers attending carnivals at showgrounds or Taroom Polocrosse grounds				No Charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
CATTLEMANS BAR & KITCHEN						
Booking fee - minimum charge		\$119.09	\$11.91	\$131.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
STOCK						
Horses – new stables	Per head / per day	\$8.18	\$0.82	\$9.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Cattle – Bull stalls or covered stalls	Per head / per day	\$8.18	\$0.82	\$9.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Cattle – uncovered	Per day	\$16.36	\$1.64	\$18.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Stock for the Taroom Show & Taroom Rodeos if arriving early				No charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
EQUIPMENT HIRE						
Chairs from Phipps Complex at showgrounds are available for hire provided the In the event of a late booking of Phipps Complex, such booking has precedent Apart from above chairs, no other equipment including tables, glasses and cro	ce and chairs will not be	available for hir		acilities.		
Chairs – per 24 hour period	Per chair	\$1.82	\$0.18	\$2.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
GLEBE WEIR RESERVE						

#### THEODORE RSL HALL

Per Site

Cleaning - Hire rates do not include cleaning. Hirers may opt to carry out their own cleaning however, Theodore Community Link (TLC) will charge at cost if any additional cleaning is required. This includes the removal of all decorations including the method of attachment.

\$15.45

\$1.55

Per night

Set-up and clean-up - access allowed 1/2 day before and after function provided it does not clash with other bookings or specifically arranged.

Set-up and packup - hirers may opt to carry out their own setting up and packing down.

Rehearsals - if more than the 1/2 day set-up event holders will be charged half or full day rates.

\$17.00 Commercial Charge LGA 2009 | s262(3)(c)

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	ear 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
BOND AND DAMAGES						

Deposit/bond – licensed		\$381.00	\$0.00	\$381.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
This deposit is to be paid at the time of booking the hall. The Hall committee	will refund the Bond/clea	aning deposit if the I	Hall is undama	ged and clea	aned by the Hi	rers.
Deposit/bond – no license, (without alcohol)		\$150.00	\$0.00	\$150.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
This deposit is to be paid at the time of booking the hall. The Hall committee	will refund the Bond/clea	aning deposit if the I	Hall is undama	ged and clea	aned by the Hi	rers.

# **DISCOUNT**

If a charity or not for profit event is held a discount of \$20 applies for hire fees only (not Deposit / Bond)

# **HALF DAY HIRE**

Excluding Kitchen		\$53.64	\$5.36	\$59.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Including kitchen		\$104.55	\$10.45	\$115.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
DAY HIRE						
Excluding Kitchen		\$104.55	\$10.45	\$115.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Including Kitchen		\$157.27	\$15.73	\$173.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
NIGHT HIRE						
6pm-Midnight no alcohol		\$188.18	\$18.82	\$207.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
6pm-Midnight (License Events)		\$240.00	\$24.00	\$264.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
CLEANING						
Additional cleaning charge costs per hour if amount exceeds the bond amount	Per hour	\$38.18	\$3.82	\$42.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
CANCELLATION (FULL BOND REFUND)						
More than 30 days prior to function			Full refund	d of hire fee		LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Between 30 & 14 days prior to function			Refund 5	0% hire fee		LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Less than 14 days prior to function			No refu	und hire fee		LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

		Ye	ar 25/26			Logiclation 9
Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section

#### **WOWAN RSL HALL**

#### **DEPOSIT/BOND**

This deposit is to be paid with the booking fee when booking the hall. Council will refund the cleaning deposit if the Hall is cleaned by the hirers.

3	9					
Commercial Rate		\$173.00	\$0.00	\$173.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Not For Profit rate		\$107.00	\$0.00	\$107.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Additional cleaning charge costs per hour if amount exceeds the bond amount (per hour)	Hour	\$47.27	\$4.73	\$52.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
HIRE FEES - COMMERCIAL RATE						
Dances halls worlding recentions, conserts etc.						

Dances, balls, wedding receptions, concerts etc.

Day/Night	\$141.36	\$14.14	\$155.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

# MEETINGS ETC (NO DISCOUNT AVAILABLE)

In Hall – Day	\$31.82	\$3.18	\$35.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
In Hall – Night	\$31.82	\$3.18	\$35.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Verandah - Morning	\$11.82	\$1.18	\$13.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Verandah - Afternoon	\$16.36	\$1.64	\$18.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **USE OF HALL BY SCHOOL**

Day (AM)	\$38.18	\$3.82	\$42.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Night (PM)	\$47.27	\$4.73	\$52.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

# **CANCELLATION (FULL BOND REFUND)**

More than 30 days prior to function	Full refund of hire fe	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Between 30 & 14 days prior to function	Refund 50% hire fe	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Less than 14 days prior to function	No refund hire fe	e LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
		(excl. GST)		(Incl. GST)		
BILOELA TRAINING CENTRE						
DEPOSIT/BOND						
Deposit/bond		\$115.00	\$0.00	\$115.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Additional cleaning charge costs per hour if amount exceeds the bond amount	Per hour	\$47.27	\$4.73	\$52.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
HIRE FEES - COMMERCIAL RATE						
Hire of G02, G03 or G11 Training Rooms includes full access to kitchen facil	ties & smart TV use					
Full Day - GO2 & GO3 Training Room		\$170.91	\$17.09	\$188.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Half Day - GO2 & GO3 Training Room		\$85.45	\$8.55	\$94.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
AM to 1 PM & 1PM to late. Hirer must have left the room by 1PM for AM hir	е.					
Full Day - G11 Training Room		\$85.45	\$8.55	\$94.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Half Day - G11 Training Room		\$57.27	\$5.73	\$63.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
AM to 1 PM & 1PM to late. Hirer must have left the room by 1PM for AM hir	Э.					
HIRE FEES - NOT FOR PROFIT						
Fees for Not for Profit Organisations	Per training room		50% of	normal rate	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Applications for not-for-profit must provide suitable evidence at the discretion	n of the Council delegate	ed officer to obtain	this rate			
CLEANING						
Weekend and Public Holidays for hires for multiple days to have room cleaned between days (per hour)	Per hour	\$47.27	\$4.73	\$52.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
CANCELLATION						
More than 21 days prior to function			Full refund	of hire fees	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

Refund 50% hire fee

No refund hire fee

Commercial Charge

Between 7 & 14 days prior to function

Up to 7 days prior to function

Page	56	Ωf	80

LGA 2009 | s262(3)(c)

Commercial Charge LGA 2009 | s262(3)(c)

		Y	Year 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		Section

### **HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT - LICENCES & REGISTRATIONS**

- 1. An Application Number will be provided for Customer Service to contact the applicant/s for payment.
- 2. When an application is paid over the counter, the following Receipt Types are applicable.

#### PERSONAL APPEARANCE

Application fee (new applications and structural amendments)		\$256.50	\$0.00	\$256.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Annual fee – fixed premises		\$256.50	\$0.00	\$256.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Annual fee – mobile service		\$394.00	\$0.00	\$394.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Transfer fee		\$256.50	\$0.00	\$256.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Amendment Fee - change of licence details (no change of operator)		\$96.50	\$0.00	\$96.50		LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Inspection fee (for non-higher risk or additional inspection for higher risk)	Per inspection	\$179.50	\$0.00	\$179.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Restoration Fee		\$96.50	\$0.00	\$96.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)

# SHARED FACILITY ACCOMMODATION (INCLUDING BOARDING, FARM STAY)

Application fee (new applications and structural amendments)	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Annual fee 1-10 rooms	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Annual fee 11+ rooms	\$429.00	\$0.00	\$429.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Late payment fee	\$96.50	\$0.00	\$96.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
To be imposed if business fails to pay licence fees within the renewal period					
Amendment fee - change of approval details (no change of operator)	\$96.50	\$0.00	\$96.50		LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Transfer fee (change of licensee)	\$249.00	\$0.00	\$249.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)

#### **TEMPORARY HOME**

Temporary Home approval	Per site	\$217.00	\$0.00	\$217.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Temporary Home approval (extension)	Per site	\$55.00	\$0.00	\$55.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)

# **CARAVAN PARKS & COMMERCIAL CAMPING GROUNDS**

Late payment fee	\$96.50	\$0.00	\$96.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
To be imposed if business fails to pay licence fees within the renewal period					

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
CARAVAN PARKS & COMMERCIAL CAMPING	GROUNDS [co	ontinued]				
Application fee (new applications and structural amendments)		\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Annual fee 0 onsite vans or cabins		\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Annual fee 1-10 onsite vans or cabins		\$309.00	\$0.00	\$309.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Annual fee +11 onsite vans or cabins		\$619.00	\$0.00	\$619.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Amendment fee - change of approval details (no change of operator)		\$96.50	\$0.00	\$96.50		LGA 2009   s97(2)(e
FOOD PREMISES						
Application fee (new applications) - minor or home based premises and water carriers		\$303.00	\$0.00	\$303.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Application fee (new applications) – standard premises and mobile vehicles		\$437.00	\$0.00	\$437.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Application fee (new applications) – multi prep areas		\$549.00	\$0.00	\$549.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Annual fee – minor premise		\$303.00	\$0.00	\$303.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Annual fee – standard premise		\$437.00	\$0.00	\$437.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Annual fee – multiple prep areas		\$549.00	\$0.00	\$549.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Annual fee – mobile vehicle		\$437.00	\$0.00	\$437.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Annual fee - water carriers		\$291.00	\$0.00	\$291.00		LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Annual fee - home-based food business		\$174.00	\$0.00	\$174.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Restoration fee (within 30 days of expiry)		\$96.50	\$0.00	\$96.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Plus Annual Fee						
Temporary food business licence (commercial)	Per event	\$71.00	\$0.00	\$71.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Amendment fee – change of licence details (current operator and location)		\$96.50	\$0.00	\$96.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Amendment – minor structural change			25% of ap	plication fee	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Amendment – major structural change			75% of ap	plication fee	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Additional water sample fee (first test free)		\$131.00	\$0.00	\$131.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Application for accreditation of food safety program		\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Application for amendment of food safety program		\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Additional inspection fee (2nd inspection home-based, 3rd or subsequent inspection all others)		\$179.50	\$0.00	\$179.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a

Year 25/26

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
FOOD PREMISES [continued]						
Urgent application - additional processing fee to complete within 10 business days		\$363.00	\$0.00	\$363.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Additional remote site inspection fee (For sites greater than 50km from a township)	Per kilometer	\$1.70	\$0.00	\$1.70	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Calculated as total travel to and from nearest township						
COMMERCIAL USE OF ROADS						
Roadside vending (application fee, per existing approved site)	Per application	\$185.00	\$0.00	\$185.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Roadside vending (application fee per site, consideration of new site)	Per application	\$281.00	\$0.00	\$281.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Roadside vending (annual fee)	Annual	\$113.50	\$0.00	\$113.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Roadside vending (3 day fee)	Per 3 days	\$96.50	\$0.00	\$96.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Goods on footpaths approval (annual fee)	Annual	\$55.00	\$0.00	\$55.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Footpath follow-up fee (where insufficient information provided)		\$44.00	\$0.00	\$44.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Street stall / restricted activities approval - Commercial business		\$55.00	\$0.00	\$55.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Street stall / restricted activities approval - Charitable & Non Profit Organisations				Free	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Footpath dining and goods approval (annual fee)	Per premises	\$185.00	\$0.00	\$185.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Letter of no objection (per site, existing TMR site)	Per site	\$55.00	\$0.00	\$55.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Letter of no objection (per site, consideration of new TMR site)	Per site	\$217.00	\$0.00	\$217.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
TEMPORARY ENTERTAINMENT EVENTS						
Application for approval (commercial)	Per event	\$275.00	\$0.00	\$275.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Application for approval (charity/non-profit)	Per event	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
REFUNDS						
If an application is withdrawn within 30 days of lodgement but prior to a request for further information or extension of the assessment period or a decision being made	Per application		75% of ap	plication fee		LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
If an application is withdrawn after a request for further information or extension of the assessment period but prior to a decision being made	Per application		50% of ap	plication fee		LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

continued on next page ... Page 59 of 80

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	ear 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
REFUNDS [continued]						
If an application is withdrawn after a decision has been made	Per application		No refun	d applicable		LGA 2009   s262(3)(c
SEARCHES						
Compliance search fee – inspection required		\$614.00	\$0.00	\$614.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Compliance search fee – record search		\$178.50	\$0.00	\$178.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Compliance search fee – record search (48 hours)		\$363.00	\$0.00	\$363.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
Compliance search fee – rural lands records search		\$90.00	\$0.00	\$90.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(c)
HOME CARE SERVICES						
HOME CARE PACKAGES						
Nursing Service - Weekday	Per hour	\$120.00	\$0.00	\$120.00	Commercial Charge	
Domestic Assistance - Weekday	Per hour	\$80.00	\$0.00	\$80.00	Commercial Charge	
Personal Care - Weekday	Per hour	\$80.00	\$0.00	\$80.00	Commercial Charge	
Personal Care - Saturday	Per hour	\$120.00	\$0.00	\$120.00	Commercial Charge	
Personal Care - Sunday	Per hour	\$160.00	\$0.00	\$160.00	Commercial Charge	

1 Of Hour	Ψ120.00	Ψ0.00	Ψ120.00	Commercial Charge
Per hour	\$80.00	\$0.00	\$80.00	Commercial Charge
Per hour	\$80.00	\$0.00	\$80.00	Commercial Charge
Per hour	\$120.00	\$0.00	\$120.00	Commercial Charge
Per hour	\$160.00	\$0.00	\$160.00	Commercial Charge
Per hour	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$200.00	Commercial Charge
Per hour	\$80.00	\$0.00	\$80.00	Commercial Charge
Per hour	\$120.00	\$0.00	\$120.00	Commercial Charge
Per hour	\$160.00	\$0.00	\$160.00	Commercial Charge
	Per hour Per hour Per hour Per hour Per hour Per hour	Per hour       \$80.00         Per hour       \$120.00         Per hour       \$160.00         Per hour       \$200.00         Per hour       \$80.00	Per hour         \$80.00         \$0.00           Per hour         \$80.00         \$0.00           Per hour         \$120.00         \$0.00           Per hour         \$160.00         \$0.00           Per hour         \$200.00         \$0.00           Per hour         \$80.00         \$0.00	Per hour         \$80.00         \$0.00         \$80.00           Per hour         \$80.00         \$0.00         \$80.00           Per hour         \$120.00         \$0.00         \$120.00           Per hour         \$160.00         \$0.00         \$160.00           Per hour         \$200.00         \$0.00         \$200.00           Per hour         \$80.00         \$0.00         \$80.00

continued on next page ... Page 60 of 80

Residential Driveway up to 2 units	\$240.00	\$0.00	\$240.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Commercial Industrial Driveway	\$295.00	\$0.00	\$295.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Rural Access	\$265.00	\$0.00	\$265.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Domestic Kerb & Channel Drainage Connections	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Commercial Industrial Stormwater Discharge to Road	\$305.00	\$0.00	\$305.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Materials in Road Reserve	\$370.00	\$0.00	\$370.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Landscaping or Earthwork	\$220.00	\$0.00	\$220.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Residential Verge Gardens	\$220.00	\$0.00	\$220.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Concrete/paved Footpath	\$230.00	\$0.00	\$230.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Private Underground Services in reserves – Agriculture	\$370.00	\$0.00	\$370.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Private Underground Services in reserves – Commercial	\$470.00	\$0.00	\$470.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Private Underground Services (Excavation of Formed Road) - Bond	\$20,000.00	\$0.00	\$20,000.00	Bond	
Private Underground Services (All Other Applications) - Bond	\$10,000.00	\$0.00	\$10,000.00	Bond	

continued on next page ... Page 61 of 80

Licenced gate / grid renewal         \$30.00         \$0.00         \$30.00         Cost Recovery         LGA 2009   \$97(2)(a)	Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
Licenced gate / grid renewal Per annum \$30.00 \$0.00 \$30.00 Cost Recovery LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)	MINOR WORKS ON ROADS APPLICATION [c	ontinued]					
\$545.00	Licenced gate / grid applications (inc 1st yr. fee)		\$330.00	\$0.00	\$330.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
\$20,000.00	Licenced gate / grid renewal	Per annum	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Cumulative Weight >80T) - Bond         \$20,000.00         \$0.00         \$20,000.00         Cost Recovery         LGA 2009   \$97(2)(a)           Work on Private Structures over Road Reserve         \$240.00         \$0.00         \$240.00         Cost Recovery         LGA 2009   \$97(2)(a)           Maintenance of existing infrastructure         \$195.00         \$0.00         \$195.00         Cost Recovery           Works which include more than one individual task         Price On Application         Cost Recovery         Cost Recovery           Additional Inspection         Each         \$270.00         \$0.00         \$270.00         Cost Recovery           Minor Works Permit Renewal         \$65.00         \$0.00         \$65.00         Cost Recovery           ROAD RESERVE CROSSING LICENCE         Per licence         \$300.00 + Legal expenses         Cost Recovery         LGA 2009   \$97(2)(a)           Min. Fee incl. GST: \$300.00         Road Reserve Crossing Fee         Per licence         \$545.00         \$0.00         \$545.00         Cost Recovery         LGA 2009   \$97(2)(a)	Traversing Heavy Plant & Machinery		\$545.00	\$0.00	\$545.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Second Reserve   Seco			\$20,000.00	\$0.00	\$20,000.00	Bond	
Maintenance of existing infrastructure   \$195.00 \$0.00 \$195.00   Cost Recovery	Traversing of Heavy Plant and Machinery (All Other Applications) - Bond		\$20,000.00	\$0.00	\$20,000.00		
Works which include more than one individual task  Additional Inspection  Additional Inspection  Minor Works Permit Renewal  ROAD RESERVE CROSSING LICENCE  New/Transfer Application fee  Per licence  Per licence  Per licence  \$300.00 \$545.00 Cost Recovery  LGA 2009   \$97(2)(a)  Min. Fee incl. GST: \$300.00  Cost Recovery  LGA 2009   \$97(2)(a)  Min. Fee incl. GST: \$300.00  Cost Recovery  LGA 2009   \$97(2)(a)	Work on Private Structures over Road Reserve		\$240.00	\$0.00	\$240.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Additional Inspection   Each   \$270.00   \$0.00   \$270.00   Cost Recovery   LGA 2009   \$97(2)(a)	Maintenance of existing infrastructure		\$195.00	\$0.00	\$195.00	Cost Recovery	
\$65.00	Works which include more than one individual task			Price C	n Application	Cost Recovery	
ROAD RESERVE CROSSING LICENCE           New/Transfer Application fee         Per licence         \$300.00 + Legal expenses         Cost Recovery         LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)           Min. Fee incl. GST: \$300.00           Road Reserve Crossing Fee         Per licence         \$545.00         \$0.00         \$545.00         Cost Recovery         LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)	Additional Inspection	Each	\$270.00	\$0.00	\$270.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
New/Transfer Application fee         \$300.00 + Legal expenses         Cost Recovery         LGA 2009   \$97(2)(a)           Min. Fee incl. GST: \$300.00         Min. Fee incl. GST: \$300.00         Cost Recovery         LGA 2009   \$97(2)(a)           Road Reserve Crossing Fee         Per licence         \$545.00         \$0.00         \$545.00         Cost Recovery         LGA 2009   \$97(2)(a)	Minor Works Permit Renewal		\$65.00	\$0.00	\$65.00	Cost Recovery	
Min. Fee incl. GST: \$300.00  Road Reserve Crossing Fee Per licence \$545.00 \$0.00 \$545.00 Cost Recovery LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)	ROAD RESERVE CROSSING LICENCE						
Road Reserve Crossing Fee         \$545.00         \$0.00         \$545.00         Cost Recovery         LGA 2009   \$97(2)(a)	New/Transfer Application fee	Per licence		\$300.00 + Le	gal expenses	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
			1	Min. Fee incl. (	GST: \$300.00		
Building Movement on Council Roads – Bond \$10,000.00 \$0.00 \$10,000.00 Bond LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)	Road Reserve Crossing Fee	Per licence	\$545.00	\$0.00	\$545.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
	Building Movement on Council Roads – Bond		\$10,000.00	\$0.00	\$10,000.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)

Earthworks up to 999 cubic metres	\$825.0	0 \$0.00	\$825.00	
Earthworks from 1,000 cubic metres to 9,999 cubic metres	\$1,035.0	0 \$0.00	\$1,035.00	
Earthworks from 10,000 cubic metres to 99,999 cubic metres	\$1,240.0	0 \$0.00	\$1,240.00	
Earthworks greater than 100,000 cubic metres	\$1,445.0	0 \$0.00	\$1,445.00	

# **ADVERTISING DEVICE APPLICATIONS**

Advertising Sign (Unilluminated)  Per sign	\$710.00 \$0.00	0 \$710.00 Cost Recov	ery LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
--	-----------------	-----------------------	--------------------------

continued on next page ... Page 62 of 80

		`	Year 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Section
		(exci. GS1)		(IIICI. GS1)		
ADVERTISING DEVICE APPLICATIONS [continued]						
Advertising Sign (Illuminated)	Per sign	\$780.00	\$0.00	\$780.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
OTHER OPERATIONAL WORKS APPLICATIONS						
Operational Works up to \$99,999 (excludes inspection fees)		\$1,165.00	\$0.00	\$1,165.00		
Operational Works between \$100,000 and \$499,999 (excludes inspection fees)		\$1,980.00	\$0.00	\$1,980.00		
Operational Works between \$500,000 and \$999,999 (excludes inspection fees)		\$3,345.00	\$0.00	\$3,345.00		
Operational Works between \$1,000,000 and \$4,999,999 (excludes nspection fees)		\$4,700.00	\$0.00	\$4,700.00		
Operational Works over \$5,000,000 (excludes inspection fees)			Price or	n Application		
MISCELLANEOUS						
Fee for Inspection or Re-inspection (per inspection)	Each	\$270.00	\$0.00	\$270.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Additional fees apply out of normal office hours						
Request to extend relevant period	Per application	\$441.00	\$0.00	\$441.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
Request to change Operational Works Approval (Minor Change)			\$666 + \$128 <sub> </sub>	per condition		LGA 2009   s97(2)(a
		M	lin. Fee incl. G	ST: \$615.00		
Generally in Accordance (1 to 10 plans)		\$234.00	\$0.00	\$234.00		
		\$234.00 \$355.00	\$0.00 \$0.00	\$234.00 \$355.00		
Generally in Accordance (1 to 10 plans) Generally in Accordance (1 to 20 plans) Generally in Accordance (1 to 50 or more plans)						
Generally in Accordance (1 to 20 plans)		\$355.00	\$0.00	\$355.00		
Generally in Accordance (1 to 20 plans)  Generally in Accordance (1 to 50 or more plans)		\$355.00	\$0.00	\$355.00 \$705.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(

#### REFUNDS ON OPERATIONAL WORKS APPLICATIONS WHERE THE APPLICATION IS WITHDRAWN

Up to end of Acknowledgement period but prior to the issue of the Acknowledgement notice (if applicable)	80% of scheduled fee	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Up to Information request but prior to the issue of the Information Request	50% of scheduled fee	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Up to Decision but prior to the issue of the Decision Notice	15% of scheduled fee	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
After decision stage	No refund	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Inspections not Undertaken	100% of inspections paid for but not undertaken		

#### **PARKS & RECREATION**

Biloela Parks & Recreation Reserve – Circus Bond		\$550.00	\$0.00	\$550.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s9(1)
Moura Recreation Reserve – Circus Bond		\$550.00	\$0.00	\$550.00	Bond	LGA 2009   s9(1)
Private Functions	Each	\$190.91	\$19.09	\$210.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### IMPOUNDING OF SHOPPING TROLLEYS - RELEASE FEE

Fee (per trolley)	\$32.00	\$0.00	\$32.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
-------------------	---------	--------	---------	-------------------	-----------------------

#### **RURAL ADDRESSING**

Rural Addressing	Per installation	\$235.00	\$0.00	\$235.00	Cost Recovery
Rural Addressing Numbers	Each	\$2.70	\$0.00	\$2.70	Cost Recovery

### LAND PROTECTION AND SALE YARDS

### **IMPOUNDING**

Horses (<48 hrs)	Per head per 24 hrs or part thereof	\$161.00	\$0.00	\$161.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(d)
Horses (>48 hrs)	Per head per 24 hrs or part thereof	\$309.00	\$0.00	\$309.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(d)
Cattle (<48hrs)	Per head per 24 hrs or part thereof	\$161.00	\$0.00	\$161.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(d)

		Y	Year 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		

# **IMPOUNDING** [continued]

Cattle (>48hrs)	Per head per 24 hrs or part thereof	\$309.00	\$0.00	\$309.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(d)	
Sustenance	Per head/day	\$17.50	\$0.00	\$17.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(d)	
Sustenance – crisis care or welfare case		\$8.00	\$0.00	\$8.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(d)	
Use of council pound yards for emergency standover of stock	Per head per week	\$1.20	\$0.00	\$1.20	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(d)	
N.B. All sustenance is to be incurred by the owner or authorised agent of stock							

### **PEST & STOCK ROUTE MANAGEMENT**

Agistment & Travel permit fees as per minimum fee applicable under the Stock Route Management System as adopted by Department of Resources (DOR). Please see DOR website at the following for more information regarding the fees:

www.qld.gov.au/environment/land/access/stock-routes/grazing-permits www.qld.gov.au/environment/land/access/stock-routes/travel-permits

Application fee - travel & agistment permits		\$159.00	\$0.00	\$159.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Stock route agistment permit – large stock	Per head per week	\$2.97	\$0.00	\$2.97	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Stock route agistment permit – small stock	Per head per week	\$2.12	\$0.00	\$2.12	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Stock route travel permit – large stock	per 20 head or part thereof, per day	\$1.06	\$0.00	\$1.06	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Stock route travel permit – small stock	per 140 head or part thereof, per day	\$1.06	\$0.00	\$1.06	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Inspecting water facility register		\$17.50	\$0.00	\$17.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Inspecting register of pest control or entry notices		\$17.50	\$0.00	\$17.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Extension of compliance period under pest control notice		\$69.50	\$0.00	\$69.50	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Washdown or other inspection fee	Per hour	\$113.50	\$0.00	\$113.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Short notice inspection fee – less than 48 hours prior notice (pending staff availability)	Per hour	\$161.00	\$0.00	\$161.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

### STOCKYARDS TAROOM

Commission	1.2%	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
% Gross Sales			

continued on next page ... Page 65 of 80

	_	_				
Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
STOCKYARDS TAROOM [continued]						
Stock operating charge	Per head	\$0.68	\$0.07	\$0.75	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Supply of NLIS tags	Each	\$13.64	\$1.36	\$15.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
TAROOM SHOWGROUND CATTLE YARDS						
Commission				1.2%	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
% Gross Sales						
Refundable Booking Fee				\$1,650	Bond	
Supply of NLIS tags		\$13.64	\$1.36	\$15.00		LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
DIPPING FEES TAROOM						
Sale cattle	Per head	\$2.18	\$0.22	\$2.40	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Non sale cattle	Per head	\$2.18	\$0.22	\$2.40	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Calves	Per head	\$0.82	\$0.08	\$0.90	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Spraying	Per head	\$4.45	\$0.45	\$4.90	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Minimum charge for opening dip		\$40.00	\$4.00	\$44.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Flea only	Per head	\$0.82	\$0.08	\$0.90	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Minimum charge for fleaing and/or dipping		\$40.00	\$4.00	\$44.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
HOLDING FEE TAROOM						
Cattle held overnight without dipping or held in excess of 24 hours after dipping	Per head / per day	\$0.73	\$0.07	\$0.80	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Minimum charge		\$35.45	\$3.55	\$39.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
CARCASS REMOVAL						
Per head – up to 5 head		\$195.45	\$19.55	\$215.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Per head – over 5 head		\$98.18	\$9.82	\$108.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Up to a maximum of \$1,200						

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
		(cheil CC1)		(		
VEHICLE WASHDOWN						
Electronic Access Tags (Selected Water/Recycled Water Fill Points & Vehicle Washdown Bays)		Refer to	the fee listed un Sewera	der Water & age Services		
Authorised Users Only						
Washdown Bays (\$2 coins required for 10 minutes)	Per 10 minutes	\$1.82	\$0.18	\$2.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Baralaba W7548.1.119 / Biloela W5048.1.119 / Moura (1 & 2) W7549.1	.119 / Taroom W7550.1.	119 / Theodore	W7551.1.119			
Washdown Bays (Credit card facilities, where available)	Per 500L	\$1.82	\$0.18	\$2.00	Commercial Charge	
FERAL ANIMAL BOUNTY						
Payment on production of approved scalp						
Wild Dog Bounty (Remittance)	Per scalp	\$34.00	\$0.00	\$34.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s9(1)
Feral Cat Bounty (Remittance)	Per scalp	\$20.00	\$0.00	\$20.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s9(1)
Fox Bounty (Remittance)	Per scalp	\$34.00	\$0.00	\$34.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s9(1)
LIBRARY						
Scanning of images / documents	Per document	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Library bags	Each	\$3.64	\$0.36	\$4.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Laminating - small size	Per item	\$0.55	\$0.05	\$0.60		LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Laminating – A4	Per page	\$1.82	\$0.18	\$2.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Laminating – A3	Per page	\$2.73	\$0.27	\$3.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Non-resident borrowers' fee (refundable)		\$31.82	\$3.18	\$35.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Binding	Per document	\$5.09	\$0.51	\$5.60	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
WITHDRAWN BOOKS (BOOK SALES)						
Books sales	Per book	Per bo	ook charge set b	y the Library manager.	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
				manayer.		

Price set by the Library Manager

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	ear 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
PHOTOCOPYING		(onon corr)		(		
A4 – B&W	Per side	\$0.45	\$0.05	\$0.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
A4 – Colour	Per side	\$1.09	\$0.11	\$1.20	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
A3 – B&W	Per side	\$0.82	\$0.08	\$0.90	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
A3 – Colour	Per side	\$2.00	\$0.20	\$2.20	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(
ROOM HIRE FEES						
Poppy Hayden Room - Commercial Hire Fee - Full Day (8 hours)	Per full day	\$70.91	\$7.09	\$78.00	Commercial Charge	
Poppy Hayden Room - Commercial Hire Fee - Half Day (4 hours)	Per half day	\$44.55	\$4.45	\$49.00	Commercial Charge	

# **POOLS**

Hirer is responsible for ensuring a qualified person is present when used outside normal operating hours. Hiring is at the discretion and availability of operator. Schools are responsible for ensuring a qualified person is present. Clubs are responsible for ensuring a qualified person is present outside operating hours.

\$13.64

\$1.36

\$15.00

Per hour

#### **BILOELA SWIMMING POOL FEES**

Poppy Hayden Room - Commercial Hire Fee - Hourly

Child (2 years to Grade 12)	Per entry	\$2.73	\$0.27	\$3.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Adults	Per entry	\$3.64	\$0.36	\$4.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Concession (person must produce a valid concession card to receive reduced fee)	Per entry	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Spectator	Per entry	\$1.82	\$0.18	\$2.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

# **FULL SEASON TICKETS (SEPT TO APRIL)**

Child (2 years to Grade 12)	Per season	\$75.45	\$7.55	\$83.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Adult	Per season	\$109.09	\$10.91	\$120.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Family (2 adults & 2 children or 1 adult & 3 children)	Per season	\$245.45	\$24.55	\$270.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Family (2 adults, 3+ children)	Per season	\$321.82	\$32.18	\$354.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

Commercial Charge

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
HALF SEASON TICKETS						
Child (2 years to Grade 12)	Per half season	\$40.00	\$4.00	\$44.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Adult	Per half season	\$54.55	\$5.45	\$60.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Family (2 adults & 2 children or 1 adult & 3 children)	Per half season	\$127.27	\$12.73	\$140.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Family (2 adults, 3+ children)	Per half season	\$163.64	\$16.36	\$180.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
POOL HIRE FEES						
Pool Hire Charge (per hour rate with a minumum of 2 hours & does not include Lifeguard supervision) - Note: Bookings are at the discretion of the Pool Operator	Per hour	\$74.55	\$7.45	\$82.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Min. 2 hrs						
Lane Hire	Per hour	\$21.82	\$2.18	\$24.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Provision of lifeguard service	Per hour		Rate set by P	ool Operator	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Number of lifeguards required is at the discretion of the Pool Operator, givi (GSPO) supervision criteria.	ng consideration to risk &	requirements for	Lifeguard Supe	rvision in acco	rdance with Guidelines	for Safe Pool Operation
MOURA SWIMMING POOL FEES						
Child (2 years to Grade 12)	Per entry	\$2.73	\$0.27	\$3.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Adult	Per entry	\$3.64	\$0.36	\$4.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Concession (person must produce a valid concession card to receive reduced fee)	Per entry	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Spectator	Per entry	\$1.82	\$0.18	\$2.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
FULL SEASON TICKETS (SEPT TO APRIL)						
Child (2 years to Grade 12)	Per season	\$75.45	\$7.55	\$83.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Adult	Per season	\$109.09	\$10.91	\$120.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Family (2 adults & 2 children or 1 adult & 3 children)	Per season	\$245.45	\$24.55	\$270.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Family (2 adults, 3+ children)	Per season	\$321.82	\$32.18	\$354.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
		,		,		
HALF SEASON TICKETS						
Child (2 years to Grade 12)	Per half season	\$40.00	\$4.00	\$44.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Adult	Per half season	\$54.55	\$5.45	\$60.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Family (2 adults & 2 children or 1 adult & 3 children)	Per half season	\$127.27	\$12.73	\$140.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Family (2 adults, 3+ children)	Per half season	\$163.64	\$16.36	\$180.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
POOL HIRE FEES						
Pool Hire Charge (per hour rate with a minimum of 2 hours & does not include Lifeguard supervision) - Note: Bookings are at the discretion of the Pool Operator	Per hour	\$74.55	\$7.45	\$82.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Min. 2 hrs						
Lane Hire	Per hour	\$21.82	\$2.18	\$24.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Provision of lifeguard service	Per hour		Rate set by Po	ool Operator	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Number of lifeguards required is at the discretion of the Pool Operator, giving (GSPO) supervision criteria.	g consideration to risk &	requirements for	Lifeguard Super	vision in acco	ordance with Guidelines	for Safe Pool Operation
TAROOM SWIMMING POOL FEES						
Child (2-17 years)	Per entry	\$2.73	\$0.27	\$3.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Adult	Per entry	\$3.64	\$0.36	\$4.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Concession (person must produce a valid concession card to receive reduced fee)	Per entry	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Spectator	Per entry	\$1.36	\$0.14	\$1.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
FULL SEASON TICKETS (SEPT TO APRIL)						
Child (2-17 years)	Per season	\$72.73	\$7.27	\$80.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Adult	Per season	\$109.09	\$10.91	\$120.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Family (2 adults & 2 children)	Per season	\$245.45	\$24.55	\$270.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Families more than two children	Per season	\$321.82	\$32.18	\$354.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

Plus \$30.00 for each additional child above 2

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
HALF SEASON TICKETS						
Child (2-17 years)	Per half season	\$40.00	\$4.00	\$44.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c
Adult	Per half season	\$54.55	\$5.45	\$60.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Family (2 adults & 2 children)	Per half season	\$127.27	\$12.73	\$140.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Families more than two children	Per half season	\$159.09	\$15.91	\$175.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Plus \$15.00 for each additional child above 2						
POOL HIRE FEES						
Pool Hire Charge (per hour rate with a minimum of 2 hours & does not include Lifeguard supervision) - Note: Bookings are at the discretion of the Pool Operator	Per hour	\$74.55	\$7.45	\$82.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(d
Min. 2 hrs						
Lane Hire	Per hour	\$21.36	\$2.14	\$23.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Provision of lifeguard service	Per hour		Rate set by P	ool Operator	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c
ALL SWIMMING POOLS  Biloela W5042.1.160 / Moura W7546.1.160 / Taroom W7547.1.160						
Schools (school is responsible for ensuring a qualified person is present) – Excluding Taroom Pool	Per student per season	\$11.82	\$1.18	\$13.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c
Schools (school is responsible for ensuring a qualified pool lifeguard is present, if one is not present, an additional cost will be charged if the pool is required to provide a lifeguard) - Taroom Pool	Per student per season	\$10.91	\$1.09	\$12.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c
CARNIVALS – SCHOOL OR CLUB						
School/Club is responsible for ensuring a qualified person is present when used outside normal operating hours				No charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

# **WASTE MANAGEMENT**

School/Club is responsible for staffing entrance

Banana W5055.1.160 / Baralaba W5056.1.160 / Biloela W5053.1.160 / Cracow W5057.1.160 / Jambin W5058.1.160 / Moura W5059.1.160 / Taroom W7543.1.134 / Thangool W5061.1.160 / Theodore W5053.1.160 / Wowan W5062.1.160

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
TRAP GULLY LANDFILL						
Commercial & industrial Minimum Charge \$50.00 (inc GST)	Per tonne	\$222.27	\$22.23	\$244.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Sale of Crushed Concrete (Subject to Availability)  Construction & demolition waste  Minimum Charge \$50.00 (inc GST)	Per tonne Per tonne	\$10.00 \$222.27	\$1.00 \$22.23	\$11.00 \$244.50	Commercial Charge Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c) LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Unsorted waste surcharge	Per tonne	charged on lo	ommercial fee o ads that have a Min. Fee incl. C	at least 50% recyclable	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Waste from outside Banana Shire	Per tonne or part thereof	\$486.36	\$48.64	\$535.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Charitable or not-for-profit organisation discount	Each	discount app	ommercial disp olies to Waste L Min. Fee incl. C	evy Service Fee)	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Asbestos – domestic up to 175kg				No charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Asbestos – all commercial or domestic over 175kg Minimum Charge \$50.00 (inc GST)	Per tonne	\$288.18	\$28.82	\$317.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Grease trap waste Minimum Charge \$50.00 (inc GST)	Per tonne	\$280.91	\$28.09	\$309.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Biosolids Minimum Charge \$50.00 (inc GST)	Per tonne	\$280.91	\$28.09	\$309.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Other approved regulated waste Minimum Charge \$50.00 (inc GST)	Per tonne	\$280.91	\$28.09	\$309.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Low level contaminated soil (by application)  Minimum Charge \$50.00 (inc GST)	Per tonne	\$51.36	\$5.14	\$56.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

No charge Commercial Charge LGA 2009 | s262(3)(c)

Application for regulated/hazardous waste disposal

		`	Year 25/26			Logiclation P
Name	Unit	Fee	GST		Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		

# TRAP GULLY LANDFILL [continued]

Deceased Animal - Commercial	As per commercial waste charges	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
	Min. Fee incl. GST: \$50.00		
Deceased Animal - Domestic	No charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Deceased Wildlife	No Charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Abrasive Blasting Material	\$328.00 per tonne		
Synthetic Mineral Fibre	\$328.00 per tonne		
Low Density Waste	\$328.00 per tonne		
Special Disposal & Bulky Waste (ie Conveyor belts, power poles, cool rooms, etc)	\$396.00 per tonne		

### **RESOURCE RECOVERY**

Recyclable metals – separated as required				No charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Clean Earth (uncontaminated, suitable for cover & placed as requested)		Queensland	l General Waste	Levy Fees Apply	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Clean concrete waste	Per tonne or 0.5m3	\$88.18	\$8.82	\$97.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Bike or Small Car Tyre	Each	\$12.36	\$1.24	\$13.60	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Bike, Car Tyre (on rim)		\$21.36	\$2.14	\$23.50		
Light truck, 4x4 Tyre	Each	\$20.91	\$2.09	\$23.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Light truck, 4x4 Tyre (on rim)	Each	\$38.64	\$3.86	\$42.50		LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Truck, Bobcat, Forklift Tyre up to 300mm	Each	\$37.73	\$3.77	\$41.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Truck, Bobcat, Forklift Tyre up to 300mm (on rim)	Each	\$43.64	\$4.36	\$48.00		
Super Single, Forklift Tyre > 300-600mm	Each	\$75.45	\$7.55	\$83.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Tractor Tyre < 1m, Grader	Each	\$156.36	\$15.64	\$172.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Tractor Tyre 1-2m or Earthmoving Tyre up to 1m	Each	\$230.91	\$23.09	\$254.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
All other Tyres (including tyres with rims)	Each		Price on	application	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

		Ye	ear 25/26			Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee (cycl CST)	GST		Cost Recovery	Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		

#### **AFTER HOUR FEES**

Overtime fee		\$103.18	\$10.32	\$113.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)	
End of day within one hour of normal operating hours and subject to availability. If greater than one hour, call out fee applies							
Max 1 hour							
Call out fee (for disposal outside normal hours)	Per load	\$243.18	\$24.32	\$267.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)	

# **QUEENSLAND WASTE LEVY SERVICE FEE**

Applies to all commercial waste in addition to disposal fees. Applies to all commercial waste in addition to disposal fees.

Banana Shire Council Waste Facilities do not accept waste generated or transported from the metropolitan waste levy area (MLA). Waste from non-metropolitan LGA's maybe accepted subject to BSC Council approval.

#### TRAP GULLY LANDFILL

Acid sulphate soil, contaminated earth	Per tonne	\$97.00	\$9.70	\$106.70	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
All other Leviable waste	Per tonne	\$97.00	\$9.70	\$106.70	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Category 2 Regulated Waste	Per tonne	\$133.00	\$13.30	\$146.30	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Low Level Contaminated Soil	Per tonne	\$97.00	\$9.70	\$106.70	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **DISPOSAL FEES**

#### DOMESTIC DISPOSAL TO WASTE TRANSFER STATIONS AND LANDFILLS

Car, ute or van with trailer (8' x 6')	Each	No charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
--	------	-----------	-------------------	-----------------------

# COMMERCIAL DISPOSAL TO WASTE TRANSFER STATIONS AND LANDFILLS C&I, AND C&D WASTE TYPES ONLY (EXCLUDING TRAP GULLY LANDFILL)

Note: Vehicles other than those specified below will be redirected to Trap Gully Landfill. Maximum GVM of above vehicles is 4t.

Car	Each	\$44.09	\$4.41	\$48.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Car towing a trailer	Each	\$87.27	\$8.73	\$96.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Van or ute	Each	\$55.00	\$5.50	\$60.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

continued on next page ... Page 74 of 80

# COMMERCIAL DISPOSAL TO WASTE TRANSFER STATIONS AND LANDFILLS C&I, AND C&D WASTE TYPES ONLY (EXCLUDING TRAP GULLY LANDFILL) [continued]

Van or ute towing a trailer	Each	\$87.27	\$8.73	\$96.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Wheelie bin (half full or less)	Each	\$4.45	\$0.45	\$4.90	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Wheelie bin (more than half full)		\$8.82	\$0.88	\$9.70	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Charitable or not-for-profit organisation discount		50% of cor discount appli	mmercial dispo es to Waste Le		Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

# WHEELIE BINS (240L)

1st Replacement (stolen/damaged beyond repair)			No charge	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Subsequent replacements (as per council policy)	\$114.50	\$0.00	\$114.50	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

### **WATER & SEWERAGE SERVICES**

#### **WATER**

Banana W134.1.159 / Balalaba W135.1.159 / Biloela W136.1.159 / Callide Dam W137.1.159 / Cracow W138.1.159 / Goovigen W139.1.159 / Moura W140.1.159 / Taroom W141.1.159 / Thangool W142.1.159 / Theodore W143.1.159 / Wowan W144.1.159

#### **SEWERAGE**

Biloela W362.1.159 / Moura W366.1.159 / Taroom W370.1.159 / Theodore W374.1.159

#### WATER CONNECTIONS

Water By Agreement (Assessment Fee Only – Excludes connection)	Per service	\$475.00	\$0.00	\$475.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s9(1)			
WATER CONNECTION FEES (WITHIN WATER AREA)									
Metered supplies – 20mm with water meter included (AMR)	Per service	\$1,470.00	\$0.00	\$1,470.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)			
Metered Supplies - 20mm with water meter included (NO AMR)	per service	\$1,316.00	\$0.00	\$1,316.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)			
Larger than 20mm with meter included		Price on application		Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s9(1)				

#### WATER DISCONNECTIONS

Standard water disconnection (20mm to 50mm)	Per service	\$370.00	\$0.00	\$370.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s9(1)

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
WATER DISCONNECTIONS [continued]						
Water disconnection to the water main (20mm to 50mm)		\$1,960.00	\$0.00	\$1,960.00		LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Water disconnection (greater than 50mm)			Price or	application	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s9(1)
SEWERAGE CONNECTIONS						
Sewer By Agreement (Assessment Fee Only – Excludes connection)	per service	\$475.00	\$0.00	\$475.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Sewerage connection to existing jump up (application fee)	Per service	\$240.00	\$0.00	\$240.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
SEWERAGE CONNECTION – CUT IN TO EXISTING	MAIN & PROVI		TUB			
Type 1 (< 1.5m deep)	Per service	\$2,570.00	\$0.00	\$2,570.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s9(1)
Type 1 (> 1.5m < 3.0m deep)	Per service		Price on application		Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s9(1)
Type 2 (> 3.0m deep)	Per service		Price or	n application	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s9(1)
SEWERAGE DISCONNECTIONS						
Physical disconnection at jump-up by Council < 1.5m	Per service	\$2,570.00	\$0.00	\$2,570.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s9(1)
Physical disconnection at jump-up by Council > 1.5m	Per service		Price or	n application	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s9(1)
Capping junction	Per service		Price or	n application	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s9(1)
TRADE WASTE DISCHARGE TO SEWER  SEWERAGE Biloela W375.1.160 / Moura W376.1.160 / Taroom W378.1.160 / Theodore	· W377.1.160					
Initial assessment	Per application	\$385.00	\$0.00	\$385.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Application for amendment to license (change ownership)	Per application	\$137.00	\$0.00	\$137.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Annual Licence Fee Category 1	Per application	\$120.00	\$0.00	\$120.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Annual Licence Fee Category 2	Per application	\$120.00	\$0.00	\$120.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Annual Licence Fee Category 3	Per application	\$120.00	\$0.00	\$120.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Annual Licence Fee Category 4	per application	\$120.00	\$0.00	\$120.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Annual Licence Fee Category 5	per application	\$120.00	\$0.00	\$120.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Inspect Fee	Per inspection	\$252.00	\$0.00	\$252.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)

continued on next page ... Page 76 of 80

Name	Unit	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 25/26 GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
TRADE WASTE DISCHARGE TO SEWER [con	tinued]					
Travel Charge for inspection	Per kilometre	\$1.75	\$0.00	\$1.75	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Volume Charge			Price on	application	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Chemical Oxygen Demand (COD)			Price on	application	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
Suspended Solids			Price on	application	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s97(2)(a)
MISCELLANEOUS						
Sewer Manhole Raising/Lowering	Per manhole / chamber		Price on	application	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s9(1)
Biloela W361.1.160 / Moura W365.1.160 / Taroom W369.1.160 / Theodore	W373.1.160					
Damage to Council infrastructure (water meters, AMR antenna etc)	Per incident		Rectification	on plus 10%	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s9(1)
Banana W134.1.160 / Baralaba W135.1.160 / Biloela W136.1.160 / Callide W142.1.160 / Theodore W143.1.160 / Wowan W144.1.160	Dam W137.1.160 / Craco	ow W138.1.160 / C	Goovigen W139.	1.160 / Moura	a W140.1.160 / Taroom	W141.1.160 / Thangoo
Water meter re-read (per meter, per request – refundable if half-yearly meter read incorrectly)	Per meter	\$191.00	\$0.00	\$191.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(d
Banana W134.1.160 / Baralaba W135.1.160 / Biloela W136.1.160 / Callide W142.1.160 / Theodore W143.1.160 / Wowan W144.1.160	Dam W137.1.160 / Craco	ow W138.1.160 / C	Goovigen W139.	1.160 / Moura	a W140.1.160 / Taroom	W141.1.160 / Thangoo
Water restriction exemption application fee		\$120.00	\$0.00	\$120.00		LGA 2009   s262(3)(c
Water restriction exemption application fee Banana W134.1.160 / Baralaba W135.1.160 / Biloela W136.1.160 / Callide W142.1.160 / Theodore W143.1.160 / Wowan W144.1.160	Dam W137.1.160 / Craco	ow W138.1.160 / C	Goovigen W139.	1.160 / Moura	a W140.1.160 / Taroom	W141.1.160 / Thangoo
Water Meter Testing (by Council) 20mm to 25mm	Per meter/per test	\$386.00	\$0.00	\$386.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c
Banana W134.1.160 / Baralaba W135.1.160 / Biloela W136.1.160 / Callide W142.1.160 / Theodore W143.1.160 / Wowan W144.1.160	Dam W137.1.160 / Craco	ow W138.1.160 / C	Goovigen W139.	1.160 / Moura	a W140.1.160 / Taroom	W141.1.160 / Thangoo
Water Meter Testing (by Council) 32mm to 50mm	Per meter/per test	\$451.00	\$0.00	\$451.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c
Banana W134.1.160 / Baralaba W135.1.160 / Biloela W136.1.160 / Callide W142.1.160 / Theodore W143.1.160 / Wowan W144.1.160	Dam W137.1.160 / Craco	ow W138.1.160 / C	Goovigen W139.	1.160 / Moura	a W140.1.160 / Taroom	W141.1.160 / Thangoo
Water Meter Testing (by Council) > 50mm	Per meter/per test		Price on	application	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c
Banana W134 1 160 / Baralaha W135 1 160 / Biloela W136 1 160 / Callide	Dam W137 1 160 / Crace	w W138 1 160 / 0	Coovigen W130	1 160 / Mour	- W140 1 160 / Taroom	W141 1 160 / Thango

Banana W134.1.160 / Baralaba W135.1.160 / Biloela W136.1.160 / Callide Dam W137.1.160 / Cracow W138.1.160 / Goovigen W139.1.160 / Moura W140.1.160 / Taroom W141.1.160 / Thangool

W142.1.160 / Theodore W143.1.160 / Wowan W144.1.160

		Year 25/26			Coot Bassier Legislation &			
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Section		
		(excl. GST)	(	(incl. GST)		30311311		

# MISCELLANEOUS [continued]

Water Meter Testing by outside laboratory	Per meter/per test		Price on a	pplication	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)			
Banana W134.1.160 / Baralaba W135.1.160 / Biloela W136.1.160 / Callide Dam W137.1.160 / Cracow W138.1.160 / Goovigen W139.1.160 / Moura W140.1.160 / Taroom W141.1.160 / Thangool W142.1.160 / Theodore W143.1.160 / Wowan W144.1.160									
Flow/pressure test (domestic property service only)	Per test	\$230.00	\$0.00	\$230.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)			
Banana W134.1.160 / Baralaba W135.1.160 / Biloela W136.1.160 / Callide Dam W137.1.160 / Cracow W138.1.160 / Goovigen W139.1.160 / Moura W140.1.160 / Taroom W141.1.160 / Thangool W142.1.160 / Theodore W143.1.160 / Wowan W144.1.160									
Flow/pressure test (at Hydrant) testing by Council	Per hydrant	\$451.00	\$0.00	\$451.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)			
Banana W134.1.160 / Baralaba W135.1.160 / Biloela W136.1.160 / Callide Dam W137.1.160 / Cracow W138.1.160 / Goovigen W139.1.160 / Moura W140.1.160 / Taroom W141.1.160 / Thangool W142.1.160 / Theodore W143.1.160 / Wowan W144.1.160									
Flow/pressure test multiple (at Hydrant) testing by Council	Per additional	\$224.00	\$0.00	\$224.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)			
Banana W134.1.160 / Baralaba W135.1.160 / Biloela W136.1.160 / Callide D W142.1.160 / Theodore W143.1.160 / Wowan W144.1.160	am W137.1.160 / Craco	w W138.1.160 / Goo	ovigen W139.1.	160 / Moura	a W140.1.160 / Taroom	W141.1.160 / Thangool			
CCTV Pipe Inspection by Council	Per hour	\$213.64	\$21.36	\$235.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)			
Biloela W359.1.160 / Moura W363.1.160 / Taroom W367.1.160 / Theodore V	/371.1.160								
CCTV Pipe Inspection – hour commences when crew leave Biloela Depot, additional charges apply after hours (call out & penalty rates)	Per hour		Co	Per hour ost + 10%	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)			
Biloela W359.1.160 / Moura W363.1.160 / Taroom W367.1.160 / Theodore V	/371.1.160								

# SEWERAGE LOCATION REQUEST

Physical Sewerage Location Search	Per lot and plan	\$218.18	\$21.82	\$240.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s9(1)
Water and Sewerage Main location search on GIS system	Per map	\$36.36	\$3.64	\$40.00	Cost Recovery	LGA 2009   s9(1)

# **COMMERCIAL CHARGES**

#### **SEWERAGE**

Biloela W332.1.248 / Moura W333.1.248 / Taroom W334.1.248 / Theodore W335.1.248

Recycled Water Stickers Package – includes 2 x Recycled Water, 1 x MSDS Located Here, 1 x Reclaimed Water – DO NOT DRINK	Per package	\$55.45	\$5.55	\$61.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Domestic Septic Tank/wastewater pump out disposal at Sewerage Treatment Plants (only available at Biloela, Moura and Theodore)	Per kilolitre or part thereof	\$40.00	\$0.00	\$40.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

		Year 25/26				Logislation 8
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Legislation & Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		Sestion

### **COMMERCIAL CHARGES** [continued]

Septic Liquid waste disposal - Contaminated Load clean up fee	per application	cost + 10%	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Additional charge for after hours/weekend where operator available	Per application	Cost + 10%	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)

#### **ELECTRONIC ACCESS TAG - AUTHORISED USERS ONLY**

#### **WASHDOWN FACILITIES**

Baralaba W7548.1.119 / Biloela W5048.1.119 / Moura W7549.1.119 / Taroom W7550.1.119 / Theodore W7551.1.119

#### **WATER**

General W100.1.160

Note: Set up fee is to be paid at time of lodgement. Kilolitre charge will be invoiced once job is complete - Must be on Council Credit System

Electronic Access Tags (Selected Water/Recycled Water Fill Points & Vehicle Washdown Bays)	Per tag	\$90.00	\$0.00	\$90.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)	
Authorised Users Only and only available at the selected water and recycled water fill points and vehicle washdown bays.							
(\$40 refundable on return of undamaged electronic tag within six (6) months of purchase)							
Reactivation Fee		\$45.00	\$0.00	\$45.00	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)	
This fee will be applicable if a tag is to be deactivated and then reactivated							

#### POTABLE WATER FROM DESIGNATED FILL POINTS

Banana W9995.1.213 / Balalaba W9996.1.213 / Biloela W9997.1.213 / Moura W9998.1.213 / Taroom W9999.1.213 (electronic access tag required) / Theodore W10000.1.213 (electronic access tag required)

- Users that are adversely impacted and face genuine hardship as a result of drought declarations are encouraged to make a written application to Council for consideration of a rebate.
- Bulk users of one megalitre and above per month are to make a written application to Council for supply management conditions.
- · Key access required for Biloela and Moura potable water fill points.

Water Standpipe Charges – all Shire service points	Per kilolitre	\$13.20	\$0.00	\$13.20	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
--	---------------	---------	--------	---------	-------------------	-----------------------

# RECYCLED WATER FROM DESIGNATED FILL POINTS (MOURA/BILOELA/THEODORE)

Biloela W9997.1.213 / Moura W9998.1.213 / Theodore W10000.1.213

Recycled Water Standpipe Charges	Per kilolitre	\$5.10	\$0.00	\$5.10	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
----------------------------------	---------------	--------	--------	--------	-------------------	-----------------------

		Year 25/26				Legislation &
Name	Unit	Fee	GST	Fee	Cost Recovery	Section
		(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		Section

# BORE WATER (NOT POTABLE, NOT RECYCLABLE)

Taroom W10001.1.213 (key required)

Full Day Hire of Inspection Shed Dunn Street

Bore water (non potable or recyclable)	Per kilolitre	\$9.10	\$0.00	\$9.10	Commercial Charge	LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
Replacement bore key (payment required if key lost)		\$57.00	\$0.00	\$57.00		LGA 2009   s262(3)(c)
WORKSHOP						

\$312.73

\$31.27

\$344.00 Commercial Charge

Per day